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HMIQUGITLD (uegien) SGLD. Lmien HeLE YIMTLIFHG LMMID FeLPS
Sh&HeneTuNeId HMHS ShGHene6sT DLOWILDTHEDE & (L HTUIS H6ot
1B& SL6OL 2 cwuife L 65T eNWIF6T WMHMID SWITEesT &S e0e60
cpeuld giMlemer CLOLGRSSHIUSDEGS AHMIEHTHMETUID 2 (HeUTSHGLD.

HEERIQ)) w9 6ot G[bl'l'&":&iLb

LEWSMSHeT CHemeusenen LTHH CFLIUSNG SIUFILDTEs
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SlmM&aNeL 2 wlj &evall MM LUIHEA HLLRIGeT 6ULPMIEGS6V.
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G Hmeiul L gL 601 HHCUTHID Q&FWIEOLITL Q6D 2 6ITeNG). “gaien
601G HEMeVS &LV LILL LiLgLiL|&erfled @(bh 2764
LOMEBUTEUT&HEMEN 261G L 6MLDG SHI6TONTGHIL 601G 2015..2016 QLD
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@UUSHEL QuDDIETTg. Hv GP&&6T M FHLLRseT siNalmsHs
LIGEoN&emen G & IS 60TM60T.

THTHTL S L hIG6IT

QSSIL LD (P&HISHEMeL LILLLLIGLIL S L hISGener
aNfleu®sssNHEG L L MG 2 (HeUTHS QUBAMSI.
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B PG Dip 8, BPG.Dip
;
EMA EMA
Mphil # Mphil
PhD 5 100 PhD
W PG Dipin Ed 50 B PG Dip inEd
I B MEd = - B MEd
; = 1
2016

2014 2015 2016

o
3

300

250
20
150 I
11}
50
0
2014

No. of Students
1 o
By s

No. of Students

2015
Year Year

S L 6uememT 3 : HVOWF FemLILIOT eUIBLMHS LOTERTEU] 2 6T6ITLILJLD

BEVMF Fomil -Gy 2 eyl 2016
2015
Fopd alehehTand HELMF FenL 195 162
QuomPluyb Revdduid ®svall  HsvellF FemL 62 53
QUTmETMWISVID (LBHTMIDHHINIPLD HEVONF FemL 134 08
2 emailulsd HHHINID LOBBID H6LR HeONF FemLl 08 448
FIOWID DBEID HEOTFTIH HeLHBTEO HEVNF F6emLl 101 46
QLoTHHLD 590 807
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eIl RbdH pFFHEG (WPHHW  smyewid  CFwBpsll L HHBETen  HL Lewld  E)6leuTeul(h
AFHBFHFH BLLSTSLD. Lo 6uoT 61 60T alBULSHBEHBU ChHemeemuLl QumBISH S
FABLAIBEHHE Scp HHTe0 LB  SlLemHmd WeTuflFelldbd (pHTmdHHieN FenLl
SIOTNHHH.  LOTWIUTHEDHEEG  (POTCOIBBLOTET  UFHHEMET  UPHIGHEUSHT  CLP6VLD
CuwuBs sl L (1peT@aBmLore  OFWBLTHSMMUILD He06LOTETH6ME 6HHIENLOLIL|HEN6ULLD
Qauell BILFG LILHM6VHHIDHHBIBEHL 6T Henenibhdl CeueMBT B TswialTHemen 2 sTeafylienL
201710 QUBLSHH60 FTewnds HTUTTHSILIBSBSHI.

O L eememor 4 GeueMBTLB  LOTewT6U]

UL SHif]
. C o 2 eitarfiL o eierfL 2 _eiteriL
LML GBS GawibpicL b e Rl P o
2016
Ul Liderseved  19liGsmmiom 7 1
HMEV  (LPSHILDT6wT 8 4 6
SHHBHIAUD  (LPHILDTeull 26 5
SHHBHINUD HEVTH S 3 5 2

sevallll uewilwenllullenyasefier allLyd

‘Uien Hid UL LS HevaldF Caremeusnul alpmGasBETe LIF6aus Siglimulsd 147 seoa
uswiweniuienflesr CFemeuenuill QuUBBIS OComendmas. @& 27 Guyrdflwyssnenulb, 6 Hienemnr
Cupmrdflwiysensemujd, 104 &FCresL  elfleenyumenyssnenujd WBBID ULLIT6T  Hevaildh
Hmaemouleien 10 alflojmywimenisenenujio 2 sien_sBHwBTGW.  LgGaug  sevaill
uswflweniuilenTdell  CUITHEMEI  LISUHM6VH  HIDHHUFHID  Jen6nil  ER6UHBINH  LILHENVH
BHIPBHIGMMHID  Hevalld HwB OBBID Jenaiuld HiewmdeMedmbIHID, EN6VmIENS  LOBEBID
CeualpTBHeriaveimen Quie] WBBID 2 wif Heval HneushEeTed®HHIHID. SevhiensullsT gulsy
Qumbmp sevallwimensellelmbHID CUBBIS CHTeTEMIILIBIBTTH6N.

L eysmemr 5 “LUggien et LNpGeus smeveilll usmilwemiulenysst - 31 19Uy 2016
&6

FCragL
. 606001 alfleemyul ..
b Guigmdifluiiy BLyTAfILG sﬁ]u‘]ﬁs::;mu_l Gl (A1) :5%:51)

S| O | & | Gu | & | Ou | & | Ou | = | Ou

‘Ugien  ulLlder seval
Carwmpi L HaHlev HBMB6Y,
GoBumrTenaiuilsd 22 5 5 1 69 35 7 3 103 44
UL (HeiTer

Li6uof Ul 6uof) Ll 6oTiy
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WPEHTMDSHSHIO LBEID Hevell Frym  Liewiluwlewiuleri

uenlLiumen] @euy, LFsHl udHeuten] @meuy, 2 Sl BHwTen &HHBOHWSHHTENT QH6U],
@60 @6l CGaTIRIL L 2 $HCWTEHSHT @meu] OHTYHEIL U 2 SHHCWTHHDHT emeu], SHewllel
uFe 2 selwrenser 4 euf &enehdlul CQUTBINILITENT @meUT, FTJd @HEUHL 6  Liswollwimery
QMHOUCBLD 2_6ITENLMISENMTES D@IDSHSSUULL 13 pwiw ugeipleneols Liswmflulsnflullene “Liggier
HBOUTEH CBTEI(BeTNHl. FHBOBWSHHTONT OHTHHIL LU 2 SHHCWTHHHT HelJ FoHev LSHULD
201660 g6l UBSHILILLBeiTengdl.  BmieussHalenr Ul Lifler &svell GFwmmil LD LoBBID
BLaIgMBHeMe  Guburl B BaHUlemba CFuBUTGEmeT  HenpCauBmINsBETE  QLULHS
SlgliuuenL.  usllwenfleoy 5 Guiflesr  GFemeussmenud Bpioudsld OCUBDIS OCEHTEIH6ITENGI.
AusHelseT @ UBTFHT, @ CFuBBilL oigarf, Cupaujugey GFwmBpsilL G&wesorery
Qmey, OCesmimI U  SFHerfl  wBpid  uswlwmeny  PSCWTEmy 2 6iTeNLHESU6TENG.
ppeussHHer B uflFevsnen LOBBID (PBHTEMDHHINS GUpeler FumjFlerg Himieusd s e
201610 <yemTiged FH(PdH CFWBUTHHMET BLTHHF CFLAISHBHMH (PHTMIDGHHI Feoll 12
Cwevgla  Hlemevwimenr  Lisvolluteuolufifleor Copmauemws MHFH  SDWWFHI  DDMIDHHBTH
FIOTLILNSHSHI6TENS).

2 GITEUTRIGH6D

LisoiWenil  DIBIBSHH6] 616001631 6N

ByeumsLi EEUTUL HBLIHFH60 TSIy DL b Gl
BlpisusLD ) Dl BUISHS ® &y AT (A1) ¢:5%:51)
LI6wof LL1630f] SiFHsmfl | Lewiuferiy St 617601

Q| O | & | Gu | & | Ou | o | Ou | & | Ou | &y Gl
QuTssd | 3 | 1| 4 5 | 4

Mgl udeureny 2 Hell HHwreny, el @ef QHTHBIL U 2 SHCWTEHHSHT, Fyriuf el
4 mybsey ustlwenll useluilerfler GeuBpimigenem 2016 60 Himleusld HFUIwgl. seflenid
CaTYEL L 2 SHCWTEHHDHT, SHHBCBHWEHSTENT (QhISe0D) FTId  HeUHL 6  Liewilwmery
AP CeuBpiLmIBeneT  &HEH WIT66NTHeN6TH Carewih  HIFlyeuSBETer  CFWBLITHS6I
CuomOsmetemiul’ B eumPSleiy  CUTSHID PBNsSHBEG SuTesoUl L SLBUUTHSM6Ts0
BB QSINBL HHBS6T  BILULUSBEHTeN  Blewevsnloulsd Hmieusd  Qe0evTHI6T6NHI.
areanid CB@GBIILL upelsendsrear CeuBpllmismer HILLOISBETEN  6lFUIGT(LPDBIEH6IT
O®HTLFlIL®BLD.
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Hmieueid Gleuss ellpm

s6urauifl 27, 2016 (PGH6L LOEsNIFHEUET LOMHMID FELP& IEhEHT6I LILL LI HMI6U6IID &6
QFWHUTHSHEN6T 6@ SUITSELOMET HMICUETIONS YILDLNSSHE. QENSBUITED, 2016
S ohewi(h. WeNGeaer WHMID Fepd IEhEhTe (LDHISHMeL LI L Lig L&
@@ SMLUIL Y60 MGLD.

12|Page



uemiweniwlenfler LWBFud elmHHSH CFUBLTHSEHLD

@eieurenngen el CHTHH6N Hp  Umien @6t (pHTemHHINI  Lieniwleniulermd 2 Helll
uswllwenilulenpd Sipd STemId LUIBEF QFWBMIL L BiseneT 61T O\EH T 6T (B6TT6IT6].

poeussHer LggHil ugdeureny Hm. (1p.oh.260m.@. agbllbd WwBE@ID  &Hm. D.F.9. Fuimerd
PoessdHenr 2 el BaHwTenmn CUImHemen LILEmevdsHIpHHH 6  Lisniwmen] SilelmoHa)

13

EMLOUIGH 660 sLLL  BHwD, CpJwens o emiummE@, & LBHBID  Feumsd
(WPBTMIDSHSHIND”  6T6iB  HeweoliLled 2016 e&HGLmTUT 8 1D &Hed BLISSUULL  LulBd
CewBpil LeHHe0  LBIGUBNSILETENTIHET.  (HTMDHHIO  Hewemuied  SemenrdbamLILIL (HeiTer
sewiel UFHle] 2 HlWTenyasel e, sl.oh.5o8H GUITHMe LISLEHMeVSHHLOHEHH 60T LIsvollWLIT6TT

NN HHE dOWSHHTED BLISGSUULL ¢ HHHOBIDHHTNHBSBTEN Dpfldbmd  GLisuwrsd
GFwevlofey” Hemevliieomen GFwsvfaled LRIGUBMITT.  CUITHM6 LIs0DHM6VEHBLDS S 601

[13

uenflwimeny oI a  mWSHHNTe0  BLIHSILL L CUITHME  1LI6DBHEMEVEH B &35 631

CaHTYEIL L 2 SHHCUTHHHTHEHHHTN  HOMIITENT  @GLO60 Q6T LmSLLLS HMev”
616l Heweollled 2016 BeubLy 2016 19&FbUF &STevll UGHUIL BLISGSUU L 10  [BI6l
Gawevoyalled 66l e6fl GHTPIHIL L 2 SHCUTHHHT HH. I.JTRUSHN HeObHH OClaTemILT].

2016 eu@mL STeOLILGH UL QHTLMmISILULL .. SWUTHoHSILLL
ysw um_eppisefier eluyd

2016 1b SyemNged SGMmIeVT LOBBID FFaubHad 2 meydemenll GUemID (WHIHeNsO LILL LD LOBBID
ulLinfesr  sevall  1@lBenmom  GQFwBMILLSHHer  uTLOpiseT  HWTFleHeHe0  HmieudsHaermed
Bemmey GFwiu’ G Sieind) CFWBUTHSEHESTE (PaiienausbslILL (BeTensr. 2016 1D eIHL
HMVHHI L QFWBUTHHET SHHBHSHL L FLLBD , H L Sewoll] SUTfldHsHe0, LIS
S Beurgmenassl SalHHSH LBBID Fpsd INBHSHH LUTLOEN CFwBpsil LI, SHBBTL6L
WPETMDSHHIND, Fepd  Cgemeu, ey 2 Fflemoujd  LIsLEeTUTHID  sTETLIIBMIB3EHBT 60T
STeHSHSH CawBLTBaHemer OBHTL TOUHBHT60 OCwWBE (WHe6IT Liemof LILIT6TIf 67T 60
BWLbGSULL (Beitener. GOeID, QIBLSHHMIT FAPSHHBHH OHTLIUTET FhHewdHd GHemel
HEmEVEMIOEHEMET QLI WTHS — GsmemiL.  ysHw  ulL  QFwBuThssvenud,  uuiBd
CeFwBUTEHMETUD SOIRIGTEDID CFUIGI(LPNBHMET HBIOIBID TIDLNHSHI6TNSHI.

Qurgl BiyeuTsLD.

(WPHTMOSHSHIND BMILD OFWBLTHSBeTET GHBUTHSH6T, HOL (PenBF CFwBLTGSeT UBBlw
L WmIB6T GBHTLTLIL HewIdbHTuIn]H6M60 OILIBBIBGHTETENILIL (6Tl 6lFTIeNemIdHer & [HHIH6e0
Qasmetemiul (B Qurgl  pijourd  GFwsiiwsnpuled  FrmbslUbausBaTen el WIkIgG6N
HBIUBEHH ML  DYPeOLIBGHSLILIL (BeTenenr. 2 LGUHSHeT  OBMILD  gevetul  Hlijeurs
CQFwBUTBHEHEHT 2 _UBHBEDHD FImebsd CHmauseEnd  Fenuulemsd 2016 60
SIRISHFHBULL(B6lTeNeN. HWBHBTUIND G, HHd & CuTeis (pHTemHHIe FenLiuier
HMMH  GH(PHH6IT UL STl LGHUIL HTidEHL UL (BeTener. 2016 60 HeMIbHTUINS
GW OB FmigulsTengl. HHSGWaleT WHB gl L 2017 emeuflul 60 BHeOL OB
S L euenesllil(hHHLILLL Sl

Bemeowimenr  SuFHelll  UFHeweld — HUTHEHHID  OFTHHIGHMEN  EY60hIGBTEmI6ISHBELD
CFwmBuThEemen  GBOSHTETISBE HBIOUGLD [HLGHMBHMENT UTIDLNSHHI6TENH.  HBIeISLD
201610 syemi(bdh STVl LGEHUI6L (pHTMOSHHI6N FMLILIL DD HVANF FeOLLL GDID 6 (LMIBTH
Gnl_L_MIGB6Em6T BLTHSHIUETENS). 606 Cawmpil L el (pemmaeiTledt
opIFTemIOLIL], SHlenemall HHerllel  PHHID, HBUsHHer gl HF OCFWBMILLID, DI(PEOTHEM
CQewmpil L 2 LuL el (pedBaEHD QST L6VSEHD  OBBID  Hinleusshdler LsLCaum
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CawiBLITB 61T 601 HHBHINUTT HSH SL6)EmTHIG6I THILD SIQUFUIGHEMSHUILD TN AT
QUM ILINBLILIG HIL6TETHI. RQ6ueevbdls  Hlenmey HEBBTUINTEO]  [HTUISHSHI6NTEV
poeussHer  Qurgkl  QFuBuTBEeT  16&1  (peTemaudbELlILL (BeiTen  Flev  ellenmdbdEhdE
alemL WellIuSHTeH  DIeNLOUISVTLD.

Quengdlas 2 L &L Ll SUel®mHHUD 6uFHEHEHD

Biens ChrTeaaBaETEaD, raalsellsl SBmed  HBLSHHN  CFUBUTHSEHHHTHALD,
alBFLIoT®E  QeuefBTL B  LOTOITHEHHGID  Jenaulll  LOTENJHEHHGHD SHRIGWIL  aIFHlenul
ADGHAUSBBHTHAID  SLLL  uFHBeMer  Seudflubemd  Hopleusld  emhisem([BeiTendl.
L6UBHMVHBIDHHH 6 DDIDHUIL 6T Hevall  BLID  BHIouTsd BCHeweudsEndasTd L LLID
SIMLILSBEHTO @ (PIGomfle) @U2er &H@& FoJllldasiul Getengl. UlLer  &eoeal
LOTETITHEhHEG — HhIGLOIL aFHulemenr  aupmiGl  ChTedlsd  alhd) a60TN3l6m 60T
BiforeluusBETe  (PaTOmfleoyl USHHTD  LLSHM0SEBPS Hevd, &SLLLLD  UFTofliiys
GWaBGHE mEWelESIULBH P OFTeTmswenalsd IS SHSLILL (BeTengl.  GLogId,
Hewllell GbmeiTalse] OFUIH60, STHAWTEOUID, SHHGHSHIMIG LOEWILLID, FUT LD6IL LD LDBHBID
alflaymy  oiemmBEe, senflall galld (WHLTEIUBBIBEG 2 LISTMIMIBEDHD  HEMLITL MISHETHLD
Qameiteuene) OQFWIWLLILIL 60 Couswi(BD 6TaiILINS HimleUsLD ERenmibeui(heTengl. Bmeusd 2016
sTeolIuGHulsd FevauBenmd Csmeteusa] OFUigleTengl. Reuelevdbalsi LFeliLbBHSUILLTS
2 66N HHmIG6T 201760 Henmeurdsd GupILD.

2016 60 BpuBSHH6T BHF GFWBLTGB6IT

Weiteu[H OFeveien eilLITLD

’ 2016 (&ert.)
ofltLtb RBHIHSB QF6v6)

a. Goumpeid GCBTHLILITE|DHEI 33,518,000.00 33,622,674.51

b. Cures® auysHsI 1,075,000.00 970,679.66

N GuiTaLd 1,925,000.00 1,063,661.81

d. BLEHSHIMS 50.000.00 64,496.30

€. @lubs CFemeudsei 3,700,000.00 5,271,760.10

f. U 5,327,000.00 5,138,242.92

OLOT&HSHID 45,595,000.00 46,131,515.30
WP&H6V[BH 6oL :

SITF  LOTE WD 8,000,000.00

p Ab 17%

Gupleuee)] B 38,131,515.30

W AH 83%
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kPs;tU nrytpd xg;gPl;L Nehf;F - 2016

Others

Contractual Services| 11% Personal Emouluments
2% 73%
Maintenance
0% = Personal Emouluments
%
# = Travelling

Supplies
9

2%

5
Travelling
2%

2016 @60 MpuBHHlen Weiaum OCasvelendhdibsra HewmCFf @HIbHL (BdH CHTENDHHHTE
apuT. 8.0 Weveflwietr, cpeudHeusF OFevaledhdibsTen @dHidbsd muT. 8.0 Wevellwier. EeiouTemih
gfluns Weleum OCFevelleiibBHib@GD (WevHendF OFsvalenbiHib@re OTdhsd  @HIHSEB aHLT.
46.13 wWeveSlwenm@d. gl WpempBw epum. 14.56  1WlsLeSIuI6ITELD.

= Supplies
Maintenance
m Contractual Services

= Others

Weiteau®m Gaevelemd oIl Heweouled Gupieuene] HAHUII®mHEH (82p) 1 168 HIl®
HHWmbE  (17¢p).lb  @&HIdBSH OFuwiulLgl. WeTeum OFevalandHdls0 73  BIIbHSHT
uenflwenflulenflesr  &Fwouemd  wBmID  OsEThUUTeYHEHD  LIgGeug  Liswoflulewiudeorfler
&L L WIMIBEHIOTGHID.  gewennl  Welteu®  OFevelenmibentenr, alGFL  Caemeusmsi,  LIB
SIEMIDLIL|SHETHHSHTEN LOTNWILD, CBUSIWTGSD OBBID DBIGITIUID (PpHeoTaaUBBIBG GLordhs
Welteum®  GFevellenidHenr 1l  QeuNBLHHIGHTE 16T UflFeddsiiur L gl LS6TTRI(H
CFsvalendh el QUL B Chrh@d Csd HTamid 2 melsd SHILILIL (H6iTerng.

APeVSH IS  GlFevalear LD

. 2016 (e,
sl wid REAEEC) (@ai,r)isﬂilm Glesvey
a.  BLLLBIG6I 1,712,298.32
b.  SHEMLITL MIbETHLDE MWL IL|EHETHLD 733,707.50
C. SMAWTEOU! 2 _ LI 6wImhIGH6IT 12.200,000.00 10,019,768.50
0. plasmLD DHHID HHUISEH 2,093,728.00
9 1I5H1]60TMBIH6IT T
QLoTHHID 12,200,000.00 14,559,502.32
WPH60H  epsolD
SDIIF  oTeflwib 4,500,000.00
BB HDH 10,059,502.32
wp  AB 69%
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OFevaien Uil B CmrdE - 2016

Lab & Teaching Equipments Buildings
14% [ 12%

Furniture & Fittings
5%

Office Equipment
69%

m Buildings
M Furniture & Fittings
m Office Equipment

W Lab & Teaching Equipments

Crds eodHand OFsvalead SugliumLuled odbs HHUII®HHSH (69cp) (Wb 15 SenemiliL]
Balufledmbal  (Blep) b CFevalLUGSBHI. cpeoHenF GFevellest 69¢p  &omy epur 10
WleLeVlWel  HmleusHSHle  Hewflell gl D  WOBEBID  HHeuTHs  Hewenulled  euF oMo
CLUBHHINSBHTE 2 LISTMIHIST QITRIGNHBETEHD OBBID (PeOHaF OFevailer  14ep
&omy  apuy 2.1 1060edlwelT  SU1e)] Fnl D LOBBID SMLIHHL 2 LSTNIMIGBEHS HTHE|D
GLUUMBHeT0 LTl &  Hliped OHMlemalsemenl GUIBISSHIISBEGD  (WHEVILLILIL L FI.
HBlusSHHer STflTewSHHBEG HeMUTLmiSeTer CoTeialaalBg eemearenal @&HlidaLUILLL .
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06oflHBHW IMHMILD Fepd Anlafluiey LI L NeTUQ Uil Blmiessid
CUIMHEMETLI LIV&HEM6V&HELNSHLD

2016 lQ.FLDLIT 31 @6V 2_6TeTeUTMITE0T BIHBlemev Famm

Q&FNMS 18 86T
erpLIm
BLLUL Q&F TS S8 56T
LIGoOT(LOLD LI6ooTS T (&
& LDGOTT60T60)6U 8 @F LD
AUIH &SN 6J6m60T I
QUMM EHLD
QUITEBL. LIL_1qulev /
O SUN LIS 6T
&L_60T&H BN (LOL_LI6WILD & @ LD

upEQ&TIOHS
QFMTS S8 86T

(=1

WS GUBHSH T OSTES

QUNMHS QF TS S8 56T
QUITMILIL| & &6t
SHCUMMSH U QUITMILIL| & &6
RSB MeUSSLILIL L
QU(HLOITEOTLD

Q&F & & C61600T L9 LI 6D 6) & 61T
CoFI&HHLILILL QF6V6| 56T/
goUTH 86T

aup&EQETOHS
QUTMILIL & & 6T

goumQ®

QLTSS QUTMILIL|& 56T
QU$s CHIW Q&FMS 518 86T
Gl Q&S 88 6T
GN&sLILLL BIS

60 & (LIMMITE & 60M)

Qurss CHIlW Q&F TS S5 8 6T

(G [WIN]

01

02
03

04

05
06

07
08

09

10

11

e LT

674,184.78
19,019,402.24

2,299,908.08
187,512.00

20,000,000.00
14,161,975.10

7,995,425.97
8,784,888.18
7,257,731.72

701,644.00

19,956,903.97
11,646,388.36

22,181,007.10

34,161,975.10

56,342,982.20

24,038,045.87

701,644.00

24,739,689.87

31,603,292.33

31,603,292.33

31,603,292.33

L&D 1 (NS6V 5 U TUIeuTe Semrd @ o Q& MeTen&Ha6T LDMMILD 6 (LN&H6V 10 eUem T 2_6iTerT
GMIUL&ET @bs BIEBlene saphmley e LUGHWTS & aTmer. Qbs HS bl s mniley
SWMHlHSH60 Lomoid FLFLULISSH BlT6euUTsSHH 60 GLVTEiTenLO & (WeNl6dT QLIMmILIL] Sy@&LD.
@HS BIFHBlem6y FnMMIGE6T BlTeUTHSS 6T GLOEVTETNLD G (WaUTe) BIESFGHELILL (K 3jameal

FIIUMS enSQW ML LIULC (B 6Ters.

GUITR W G. eTid. 6. QW eISHFLD
Leoof1L1Lmer [/ S600T& S (H) 3| aVaU6VIT
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neoflsCHW MHmID Fensds mlalluley UL eruig L] Blmieussid
GUIMSHEMEOTL] LIVSHEDI6VESEHLPILD

2016 19 FLDLIT 6.8 @6V (NI LG 2,600T(H & & meor elfleumeoT eU(HLOTEoTS

G MM & 6T
QFWLUM(H 6uU(HLOITEOTLD
LS evoT(h6UHLD 6U(HLOITEOTLD
I|TF MeflGSems LI LILIGUITE &M M6V
QFWL LML Q&F6V6SH6T
6ol LILIL L G6u S 60T 86T
LJUI600T LD

N BIGWTSHMBIGHEHLD HIGFELITIHL & EHLD
ugmwiliy

QRLILIGS CF6e06USH6T

@& UILDITEOTLD

J6M6T W QFWML_ LG QF6v6]sH6T
QMEHS QFWML LRI QF6V6| 56T

&ML LUGH &S mer QaFlw 1beans

CUImMAAlwy. 8. 6TiD. 6f. AxWal&ILn
LieoofILILIMeT T/ S600Th G (h) I aleuevy
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Gl

12

8,000,000.00

50,080,704.88

94,726.00

58,175,430.88

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

33,622,674.51
970,679.66
1,063,661.81
64,496.30
5,271,760.10
397,527,22
5,138,242.92

46,529,042.52

11,646,388.36

flwimeny
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neoflsCHW MHmID Fensds mlalluley UL eruig L] Blmieussid
GUIMSHEMEOTL] LIVSHEDI6VESEHLPILD

2016 1Q.FOUT 31 G 6V CHMING LDMHMMBISET LIMMIW FomHml

L9 &FLDLIT 2015 )6V 2_6TeTeu MM ITeor LG

56008 G () O\ & TeiTem & LSl syi6iTerT
LOIT (D) () 161 &5 61T

QIBLTHSLD QFevaultlaHa L L
LDMHOILD QFNESHLILIL TS eLOG6V & 60T
LOTeot WD

QU(BLOTETSF6V @ (BIHS!

eLN6V &5 60TS P (D & T60T LIMIS6rTILIL]
LOHOID QLTS @@L
FHMVE SIS EMeT Wlend:
(LDHOTHSDE)

L. &FLOLIT 31 @) 6V 2_6IT6T6U ITM 60T

155

GUImMAAlwy. . 6TiD. 6f. AxWal&TLn
Lieoof1LILIMeT i/ S600m& G L (H S avieuev

@&

(T
Swib

15,551,629.97

15,551,629.97

4,405,274.00

11,646,388.36

ST S LT

3

5 3 q
g 4g9p )
] a<§ E\
€ s g
® g€ G

15,551,629.97

15,551,629.97

4,405,274.00

11,646,388.36

31,603,292.33

31,603,292.33

flwimery
2 g6l QUITIHETTET
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neoflsCHW MHmID Fensds Slalluley UL Neruig L] Blmieussid

GUIMSHEM6OTL] LIVSH606VESEHLPILD

2016 19 &FLOUT 31 @6V (PLL6UMLIHSH ,600T(H & & TE0T LI600T LI LITUIFEF6V Fa MM

o _600T60) L0 WLIT60T

QaMYHU@GLWL QFWrLumr@aenfley @) (B LieuorLl LIMIF&e60 86T

FNsTyenT QFWMmL LenLsefledmhal ens (LMHMTEG&Gemm)
LeTMmm &6y &6t

QWBH T eUsyl, 2 LISTeTD W& meor G5 UILDTeoTLD
LMD Q&ML & T6T M LT
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QFEWMHLLELWD epeusarsSler 9IS\& KLY/ Gammey

QUL UL Igwevsserflaverer oG S&IILILY/ (Genmey)

SPNESILLL 5606 &L L60oTLD 6UHLOMEOTLD
QTS5 CeU6uT LY LIS ETTeT SHSHILIL/ (Gemme)

& WIIHLIL&H6T QS TLTLITT HFB&FLIL/ (Genmey)

QNGS5 N JenaTl QLMINEEEHLD QSTLFLTeT AF&KFILIL/ (Genmey)

QFwWHLLGL QFwHUTLBHS6 6 @ubHS Gl LIGTL LITEF6
WsSH QEFwmUTLBs6flev @UhbHS LI6ooTLl LITF&F60

QWBHT eUsYl, 2 LIS T600rd G\&TeTEl6T6)
WSSHSHerfler emeuliL]

Serl QUMM WSHeSH S 6T

Ws6SH\ &erfledr aulLq

Ws6SL QwmLLm@Gserleor Giilw LIeoorLl LIMEF&F6u
BIS QEwmHLLUTG &erfledr 6Tl LITFF6L

I|JF OMeotlW eLN6V S 6TLD

B QEwhLUT@&erfler GHfl LTl LITF&F6

LI6uoT(LOLD LI60oTS B (& FloeuTeurenauss@hld Chifl 9§ & UL/ (Gemmey)
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11,646,388.36

1,646,388.36

397,527.22
501,644.00
200,000.00

(1,821,478.62)
(94,726.00)

(817,052.53)

2,053,052.53
7,032,138.97
4,478,504.97
6,508,999.78
(187,512.00)
5,644,326.06

10,134,753.13

(14,559,502.32)
(38,000,000.00)
18,000,000.00
1,555,900.34

(33,003,601.98)

4,500,000.00

4,500,000.00

(7,539,493.89)

8,213,678.67

674,184.78




neoflsCHW MHmID Fensds mlalluley UL eruig L] Blmieussid
GUIMSHEMEOTL] LIVSHEDI6VESEHLPILD
2016 19 &FLDLIT 6.8 )6V (NI L_HSH 2,600T(H & &6 RBIGHL_(H &600Te S

W/Q&HT QFeveme6l LlEHE W aumLomeT WG 11,646,388.36
(LD GBTEM 60T LI B,600TL.60 @) (BIES! (LD/Q ST LIG)

CFI&HSH

Q&F6TM QUIHLLD QGITLIJLIMTEOT 6U(HLOITE0TLD
JeeoT W G e &G 6T- GUIT6) 56T

11,646,388.36
&858

Frre@L SrLlguw G UILDmeTLd
Q&F6TM QUIHLLD QSTLFLTET Q& M(HLILI6OT6) 86T
GFIMTEEMmIG6T- LIMHMmIESH6T

QIBLOMETLD, QLIS GFLNSH V) @) (HHS! CLOEVHET ClF6V6)] 11,646,388.36

GumRlwy G. 6rld. 6. QW& LN fluwimeny
LIeoof 1L 1LITeT [/ S600TSHEL_(H 2 eaUeVT 2 saill QUTIHETTET
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HMHBTUINGSHW) dPSemnsd - 2016

( BHMMBBHTUINSGH (D Hmeval] Hm.Jehdld Cagrds alamed DMBEmBLILGHBLILLL HBE,
SI6MLD)TE)

A HHBTUINDHE QT DieMLOLIL]

HEMBBTUINBGH D HBINBHHET (PBHTODHHIN FenLUlem 2 L GIoeuTd HUILDLTS
slLeumdsld  QFwiul GeTengl.  DiH  (PHToWwHEH  Fouuler 2 wiplensv
o HFHOWTHHHT DIGL6VTSH PAIMT, HEVEVTL FlbdbTer CUTHIHEVSHSHTL GHSI(LpenmU e
7.4.1 ubd PUbHmeHT6LG 2 6o bdulgl. LTalLalulsd WmmID Fepd 6MlehEhTeo
ulLOder  sevel  Hoeusld  FLLFHWTS BHeuiul G mereufl 201660 Sige
CewBUTBHmeT YTIDLISHHIETONHI. DIHILILITETTHENTS  LswnlILmeny, LNyg) Lewi L6y
BB 2 Sl  HHwumenfler  LRIGUBBEILET 2016  auBLHHL Qe
HMSHBTUINSEEG (DS Fnl LMIG6T  BLISHSLLL (Beiener. CUITHME! LVSHMEVHHLOSH
HHHTUIS| GLO6VT6NT  HewIbBToNT BTUSHH 6 LITHBH LTSS  H6LHHIOHTEHTLT].
BeLEVTL FobHTen  CUTHIBEOSHSHTLE  CBS(LPemBUTeT  BiLbHHme  6UemUINBEHEHHEHMBL
S SHBTUINSGEG () OCFwBLBaHIL T CUTHMETI LILHM60HBLPS  LOTENL NUISD LOBMID
gepd  alehebTenr  ULLUI6N Hovel BpeussHHenr B  (PpBHTMSHSHIOID  OBBID
pijeurs  OpBlpmBHEHHEG 2 6endd  SLGUUTLEG  (Wwesswwsnwl  GbuBsHs)
alsVIeL BOUHBHTE HLILIENTHMET QPRI LD.

B. gl Lm&be6iT

CuTgl HTuen sBBBleEme 6. Hienl. 318 DMLW G GMBHS LLFD QIGHLSHBE
4 HLmUBNTUH FmBH0 CouswiBo. eUBLHIHaIeT Lenmuley] SQLILINLUTed  G(1PD
BMHBLMUBET Tl (PRHBHH. ol L DB EMBHET HHOUISHGHITHD CHeweuuwimen
BLONYHMBHEHSITHAD  BHBuds HieuTs Qs mBn  AHSM  I;UIBE
B bHF OFUILILILLL F|.

C. Upsmenr GQUITmIILSHEI.

HBeNsSHHer B 1oBBID gemenul OHTLTLNL Ul il WkiHeTs0 (PHTMIDGHHIN FenLl
DIFHE  UNBIaBLHMENT  lmaHBaIL 6T OEmewih  OFvusBE 2 Heyalls
HembBTUNE  Gupelsd LIFHTen  RevdbSTGL. HeubsTulad Gualer Liysmer
QummIlyseiT -

A BMEGHD DY, SHGEH IVHMBIUBHH0, HewhaTUIe CFWBUTHSH6IT
STEITLIIMBSIEN  Q(HRIFNEMILIHLI DIUSHTeNSHHeID LBenTule) GFuIHevid

b. poossHHeT Mg WLBBID OHTLIUMLW 6hs el wmbsemenun  Lflfeosne
OFU1H6D

134

2 6iend HemidbHTUIed HI LD WwBmId CFwmpilLrigemen Cumuriensy Glau1560

d. 2 siens, OeuelBleney SHewibsTUIe] NN HMBHMENUID  NSHLILTH6T6  SIp
CuomOsmemem By  Lleenml L svdemenujid  Wenmule) OCFUISHID  [BL 6)IIQHND
STBESSNID.

€. 2 6mend &S GUUUTL (B (penmeniouie ellenendimermer GlFulsd HL aIIgdemndHHEN6T
Wenmuiseid Copunjeney GFUIHeVID

f. Q@ELIbs 2 6end SabHTUINS S LBISMMUD  CFwmsll L hisemeu b

SIDIDFIHH60.
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D. QLS HemibBTUING GHLTmed DialbHTeldbalill L GFwBuTBHaer
a. QUL BTeVHHenIeT enmuieilenm &S Ll GFWBLTHS6T DigmIdLILIL L 6.

vV BneussAng  ellensseliuger  cpeold  HeneowiTer O TSI 6 il
ugeysF QFwenrpens SwWMfliugdlsy Gmuriensy GFUIgH60

vV apLSS@eT QUL GSEIgul SISl BH  HaUMIGMET  ETTaHLD
CauwsuglL 6l DIBH HoumIB6T  GIHTHTELHSHIEV WeI(BLD HHLOTH HLILINS
2 Mg QFUINSBE SHaub@Gl LUGHUle QFwBUTHHmen GoBumyenel
CFu1gH60.

vV &HabEIUle)] — eNFIIaIsEhhET  6I0MEVMWS  STLoTe HHeID
HMIBHBMUI| FTINOBEHHEG LGHevaNb@GHD  auppenmaemen  allhdHd)
QFUIH6L.

v 2016  HeTen Sl QEwmmLLIpD  DIIpeUTHBe0  GEFWmMLID
OsTLFFFwns Cumuryene GEFUIWLILILLL .

vV Poesssied @euwurssld Sl wiouBs  GoBuniene  (Lpenmenndba,
SIMaITEH gBBIbesTeTenIUL L QFwBMI L Cousmsvsemen GLITBINGUBHI
A& (LPemBHM6NT Hlenme| GFUIeImBUID QUOMRIGHH6NT SGHMBBSHmaHH6IT
SN QUDBIHSHEOB6NT LOMBMID Siemel QBHTL LT SN B H6IT
SIWPTHSUILGAMSUID  Hewme GFuWlLGamSHUD 2 BIHUIUGHD
(WPETMHHIO FenLUulel HeuenhIHBEGHDS OomeniB ULl L .

® 66N HMBHTUIR| H L HMBUWD OFWBMSIL L HMBHUID DHBISSHFEHSHeVID
Cumurjensy QFUISHeVID

L6VUBHMEVHBIDBHHH M0 “LIgT6rh U6l  HewIdbBTUIRD  eUILIEHL SHBLILIL (H6iT6rT,
Curreemen LLSMeLEHS FICTaIL 2 Hell 2 6iend  HewibSTUIITETI6Te0
FOTUNSSIULL 2016 6IBLHHMBHTO 2 _6/T6eNdH HeidbHTUIR| CFwBMIL L Heng
HBHBTUINS &) DAMBEHFHIHI6TNH

FlL algupenpsCenmLmer (LpenmLLITHES6I

o flu FlL alFHpenBHendCsBL (WBLUUTHHEHEHE DUTF H6wIbSTUIITEN]
o _6iTeNbdh  HENIHBTUIGNTEN] H6M 60 ASLILemIUIL 6  FIOTLI NG L
SN HMBHMENT  HESHTUINSGH D LeiT LflFlevensst CFUIHIGToNHL. UHL &6
@pAIUGHUID  QUTH ST  HlenemidhHeNSHHlenmed  eili Guiral bl L
sBpRsMeEsE gBu  Hipeusd  FACrajL (PpETMLSHHIN  GH(PMEULD
STLIHBHIGTENBHIL 60T HeWIHBTUIND GO0 QUPRISLILL L eUASTL L 6085 ETHDHE
gBL  HpeusHmd  Flwres  aPBLTSHSHID  CFWeIpsHBensT  aIemJUIHB
CFuleusBHTR  SHIIOTAIRIEmeT  CBOHTENT  QIBHBHTET S  Fnl L BIGBEHLD
BLTSHSLILIL L 631.

2 6iendd SLGUUTL(H (WedBensnWl enTuley OFUISHEVID 6IeVIeLL L 60D

B  SNBEmBUIUGSHHVIL T  OHTLILDLUI  Sewendr  LFLILIGHETTEN  6)UTEH60
BifeuTsld, @UUbSH HiFeuTsd, psoHell CQUTmHsT OFHmeialse], IHLTHS
&soNehdwl 2 mHIuUTG, QuTmluSe] 2 mISHIUTEH, SHTHSILULTS LDTETOT
O&m@lUee BB, Bensowlmel GCFTHHII LSHeSWTHHe0  6leTLIeUBNS 60T
ST eor PReIssHHeT 2 6iTendd S BULITL QT  alenalhdHmenaIL|D  &Hemwld
STUINSG L Wenmule] Gauigleengl. SHisslULTs el wmisbeisd LeTeusBE&s
Copemauuimedr  QIPBTL L OHEMeTT  GUIDBIBWIHIL 681 2 6iTend S BUUTL(H
(PPN ausvIeyL BUSHBE Deudwiorer allSHLLmTHmeTUD CFUIHIETeTGI.

BT HBHMTUIE G (LDON6I  Fnl L MIGH6NT
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E.

2016 w&FbUF 31 @60 (PYOBB  HTEOLLGHHGH6T  HeMIHSHTUI6dHE (D6
S LRGN  SJei®  HOLQUDBBEN.TF  HeIdBTUITENT  &56mn6uldH6er &6
HembHTUIe]  GeoTem@Bd BmIeuSHSH6 LslLILTeNHLD  HemibsTUlo)d & (s
Fal LIS EThEBG SiemLpLILT o1 Guiflsv SIQUSHTLILITENT H6VTTH S H6VHGI
CamemLeny. Gevd®Ions, Lgmien @6 1elpy, G60 EHbH  HETHHTI6)] S
G DBGBHHUTHNMTE QHAUT BUWLOSSULIL IQHHIHE0.

6IHTHM60H L BIH6IT

CaETHHSUILL L IPHT L 60HEHHE iU elulgHul  (peTGarBmID, HmIeIHdHd 60
2 eitendd  SLLUUUTLG  (wewmenoulesr  ellenendalmei OBMID  [HlemEOWITET
Qarhmibseien LUHeydser Hwmfldbmhsd Cumeiis Fplumer el wmhiseied  @&pellenmed
QULDMRIGBLILIL L Al BHLILIET H61T60 6T LILIL L LSeTeue IS SHM CFwimuTBE6IT
CurepeuBmTed LUSHHTE SHTISSIULL eIl 6103 6uenSulled  HTLICTHI 6360
CuBOsTeTaTiILL L  (LPeNLILISHETe0 HewIbHTUINDHE () HHLHWDL HHI6TENHI,

ppeusSHHen HFH oBBID HauTs CFWaIWwemB @(Ummsd GbUbBHHISHBEG
2 6itendd  SLBUUTLH (OB UL BID  eNSHLILMIHNENT Y HHAD
SLBUUBHSHD  (LPenBEDLOBN6T  LeNTUle)] OFUIMNSBEGD HNISBTUINGGH(1 HDH
GBBHCHTeTHmeN Cogvid allfleyuB S ueiTeng.

61T BMVSHHIHBTE  (LPEITGILOTIOE|BH6IT

PoeussHHen auenjFFCun® aumBLSHBEG GHMBHSHNR] 4 HLEN6UDBNToUSHI HewIBMUIN]
LBEBILD (PBTOLHHINS G Fnl LHIGH6T HenL OLIBeL.

QewBPIl LGP HIHPHe0 2 SULTN HTHEHMmS 2 emLwl IS  SiglienLuisd
Lygreonen UTL & SHemmdeilsd UTLelgmen Wenmule] QFWIWILILIGH6L.

euuUD ..
Hm. w.e0l.6. 76hFH CagTHS
SHMEVAN] — HWIBBTUINDHE (Y, LoTafLeillulsd LBBID FepsallehebTem LIL L (L6

&60a1 HBIeIBID, CUITHEME LILSHEN60EHBLIPSHID.

uelllILmen BIWSWD - B DemF&H
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HEOIHSTUITONT HMEVED DIFHLG FHlen 6wt H6NLd
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Qed g @62 Fo 2
aeng @ev. ]» Fo16011-2/Cale/By/ITef meT&FeTor 05! 6. } L ]»2017 Qelgbuy 30
My No. /01/2017/11 YourRe: pue

L ILIT 61T,

wrefLaluwsd whmid &ups elehepmeont UlLUfsrLigli] BlnieusL.

wrefiLalwed wHpid &Fups efgherent u'Linfeaigi Pooussder 2016 Fogwbui 31 e
WoamLES opegpster  PHbamppibsal  Wgrer 1978 @ar 16 b @wds
LesmvBBpERIGaT DFsmrFFlLsHar 108 (1) e-u Ofelsr Nysmyd sawbsTLIGITET)

smemo SFuHuiar sifsms

wreflLalwied wpmid Feps elehepmen ulLinlsmgli] BpeussHar 2016 Hogwur 31 Gev
o sitemeurpren  HF Hmeewod Fapml LHDID ASHSHD  (WPQAUMLES  SLEIQDHESITE
BHF QFweonhmed Sapm, 2 MM (PeSMBSHeD THOEIGET Sadm OODID STSHILTUIFF 6D
gadml WHOID (PEEHL BESS.(BE OsmeTenael wHNID gma alasss SsaeoaaISID
QumPlussemenud o _aTerLédw 2016  HEFbuT 31 @6  WYPOUDMLES  DpewTIgHSTE
Pdbsapmsser 2014 saeufl 03 opb  HaFw  1843/45 o Qevss  FlelCagL
aufssoreil usArsde rafésiu’L 2013 @t 02 opb @evds TalLelued WLHDID
gaps eflehepmanl Ll Linfeiugly sifergsslLgHar 21 opd fley wpmd 1978 et 16
oD @VES LSMOGSIeRIGT AFsTrFF LEHa 107(5) 2 u ifle, 108 wHmid 111
WeysepLenr  Gsisg  amdésiu@h  @omms — Foprws  Cerealss  Glwrs
oifwevenoinisr 154(1) opid 2 piiymyuigisien gOUTESEHEES @emmEis a6g Uil
Blp semssTUe] GFUILNLLLE. UOSMNSHDEEIH JAHETIFF LHHa 108(1) Sy 2 U
Wfeler ysrrd Pnassda  spamLfsmauar Csisat Ursfléasiu.  GeouemiBoLoe
IS  BGSID  eag  SGHSSOIBERD  SleusTalliymrsenn  Qbs  Sifsmaullsd
STLILGAFTDRT.  LOSMVSHDEEIG PBTIFF LS 108(2) <pid 2 1 Wflede
Nysryorer elugora oipflémeQurain Bosuasdear Usaiiurenhed 2017 GFubswuy 12
b Had aUPEISLILLL G).

12 pdéssmppssendstan (WaTaSSuSHET GQuIrpiL

@rPdssmpmssmen  @omms  QUTHISSHIONE  SaISSL(H  BULEISEHHE
@emmissWTASEs  BuTworss  swoiilgss wwoppin Gursy g  Seipisaie
STFEWIONS  GOULGSIgW  GurGetienwowre  \pp  smpnissafalmhba  elGULL
Bdbsapnssmers SWUTNILsHEG SMAWTEOSMT WHTmSHSIaID Bifauisalem
SSHMBW 2 _6eNss  SLGUUTHS6T  aaLaupiiDe  (WSTmLSSiaiLD Qumrmiiurs

2 _6IT6Ng.

o 306/72, 62@ed @3, dFSBAC, B oD, . - @ev. 306/72, Quredgmar off, ussTWe@me, Beomens.- No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka

Y +94-11-2887028-34 +94-11-2887223 ag@auditorgeneral.gov.lk www.auditorgeneral.gov.lk



N

= - EN- ¥,
CADTFID JIOD) CTIIDE
D HIIAIGNT Bana eur i fasmihhair

‘@ | Auditor General's Department
AGDSL

1.3 saudssruieurenflar QUi

6TE0I G &6t BTUledlest SlgliuenLuiled 8B 1585\ g D1 & & 61T 63T 15
oilgrwibGsAeiiug eeag QUIMIILTEGLD. Wt HeTbsTUI6 Bimieuesmigsefest
FieuGss PLEIBELGE @S555TE (Z6lerererdeg31000-1810) BVBINSE  HEIHBTUIE]
BDESEDHE Qs g saubdsrielmear Bra  GonOasmemGLer. RUDED
OB ColemBHoOBEHLET BT @euimdl  [BLLULSMEIUD B gnHMIE & 61T
(Q\LIIT (TF 603160 LOUI T 60T UmLp Fa DM S 61T SIDMe 6T60T LI M ST 60T rf,]mrrmLorrsm
o miFlumr’enLLl QupnIBCETETUSDE 6T HTUI6 Sl ou’ B

GuonesmerenILGausmeanuh @bBlwkset GeusiGaSlame.

B g HmisbsefleieTen QBTN HHEN6MUILD GeueaMiiL(h& S 60% M 6MULD umlwl
SESHTUIOEF FTAMEM  QUDDISOBTETUSDBTEN  [HENL (LPEHDES6IT BeIHSTUI6T60
o GeTLMI@GLD. GIFy  SiedevG  SOUMSET  STJewIONS  [BibanDDidHelied
ghULSamigwl GuTSwete) Souprer Fapmisseimen o 66 &EL &6u01 BT UI6UT 660
giorend 185 Osfla) QeUwlLLL BMLIP®DSET SHISUET6N. AHD LSS en 6t
G Csuimaulsd FHsTILSHNGI OUTHSSOTE SEWIHBTUIE] HDL(IPHDSEEI
agamLEGL  amaulsd Boeasda  PHssmpnissmens SWTMhsed  WOHDID
Pwrwiorss  swililssaseiu o eaaes — sLBUUTHSMET & 6U01E & TUI6UT 61T T
& (S SH60 QamendlemmGywie Bmieuet g gest I (0)F: -3 &L (HlumrBasefe
masdpaieanr  18x  olidgrud  Gsflels@n — Crréssdnste  Siede.
(WSTMLESUSHMTH  LLFLGSHL  sauissl Gs  OsTeimaseiar  GUTHSSIDTET
semwulmarub  (PET®LSHMSSTE  CoHOETEIL  SHanbsl (b AiHseiflet
Ppwrwg  sEmwulmenuyd  wHIuTde QUGN  DIHSHIL 6T 51858 g0 D1 & 61ilevt
QL BOWTEsE Fwillssalmean wHiuTile CFUIGH aaUauDBlmeud SamibaTuio]

o _ 66N &aIL6Teng)].

6TE0 G| BETE BTG SNy TwSHmaTest SliglienL ulleneor AULDEIG USDS
GurglweneLd QUIT(HG SO 60T S| LOT 601 B OIS HTUI6F FT6TM]6W 611 [T 601

QumIsQETemIBeTGerent 6Te BT6H HLOLEGMET.
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Auditor General’s Department

AGDSL,

Poaeadmd @evsriisesed

@omiens FapTws Gsrgaled Gpwrs rHweoenolle  LUTTTEHLOETNSSHT60
omgsfssiu’ L 2014 gmeeufl 03 opb HaHwu 1843/45 b Qevds  GsmemiL
2HNBagL  aufsswTaN usHTHHed Oeuefuiiiu’L 2013 @er 02 b Revéas
wrefLalwsd whmid Fups elehepmemt ulLinlegliy Bneus SLLemend FLLgglern

Wrsmrd 2015 HOgwuj 15 oo Hed Bneuasms @e0sTISSHBSSHI.

BPHd gnppIbse

weneriudlujeten SInymuwid

PHs  gapmisseflen 2016  HOFwur 31 @60 o _eTeneumpmer  GUITHeneot
LOEBMVEBNESING  Bemenbs  raiLelwed O — Fups  elghEpreL
ulLifeiugiy  Posussdear B Blemevenwulmenud  SiSHeHuTd  (WigaumLBS
SLEIYMNBTET DBHOG BHFTT QFweOTHDelenarud STHLIUTUIFFmaIUD GemIems
QUTGISHGIMD &GS B HUWLESEDSES QOEIE BHSTmDNISSET 2 _6menLOUITE|LD

Burwrsad SmEEDen eTaug sergl SIAFTLOTGLD.

glLmss, elfmer, LyoTewmssT  OHOID  (PBTEOWHSBIONG  STLOTCIBISET

A@TLGIDIIL 6T  GENIBISTENLD

eiteu(pD SeMBISTEND DieUSTeNSSLILLL .

FLLBISG6IT, alF\ @it LopmILD B WIBIBT OB 6IT

UiyomemimBisenLemer G LTy

Bsnanth hatif

(o) 2014 GQuugeufl 11 oup HaHw SpITUIFS  ugseenl  QUDMISOSTETUSDS

02/2014 YN BevéH &6NEHEMLOU|6M LI 2 _GHBWTHHDTH6T60
(PBTEMIDSHSI6U GF 6 6UB6M prmuIFs  wen@omflelsr  GFwed(psIGaTmmLD
sHmHlEmas O TLuTeDt SPGB mS, SLTTUIFS

(PBTEMIDSHHI6M GIORINE) FLOJUNSSLILL

BeueuuTigul Gurdevid SieleUTmI

gojiléaiuLTdmeamaullsd, LEeTTUIATEDIQ 6T

o 5HCWTHHHT @HOUBHSEG HUT 242,823 60

SLITWIFS UYS6T eUPEISLILLIQHBSS!



(p) LOSHMEVESIDS

@

Q)

LOT TIN5 61T
SLMEIHE ) WLODID 2 wiFseva
501611 60TBIE (67 & & IT 60T .
aldaCaremeuuien II L@

SHITLIET

VII oub  opSHumusder 6.2

@t (i) oo (i) @b
ifleysmeit.

1994 wer 14 o FaHw
95(02) b  @evdsd  Qurg

wwpdseT  SHOOGMS  LOHDILD
2003 &geieufl 09 o FHaHw
PE1/174/1-2003 41> @evéa B

SIMFSeT HHODHIHMS.

2013
Srre/12

b HeHw
[OM: F: )

oees 02
SyLd
wwpdser sFpoPlbemaulear 8.2.2

opd Lifley

Qumrgl

EDFHMTSD ccrlmednind

DB BTILT psmat st RIS Fsnath hair

Q

AGDSL

Auditor General’s Department

BLMDBEHHEG Cevdlslons  gemeul

BL0g|
Baemeuseilel (b 2_eMIp&HELD
sl Lanmsaledpbal 10 sgaisd weEE o [l
TR AINTG) CFIHs
Gouemngujeiiengl. opulgid orefLaiuled MDD
Fpd
LO6TITUI6)IT 6U5TLO. 60)] 61T
18,936,884 9,601
& LenimiGemel(Bhe  eHum

o _wijseval

ulLindergliy  HimieusLd

eHLIT
alflayemnyd
Y601
sLLWID QFSSILGL FHeTILSSN 055
BHLSBNE Q&svey

al6hEpmevtLl
OFISHSLILILL
Qeuefleum

1,893,688

LI60& 60 60 BB
mEULILSN &
1B SBLILLIQ([HEB BTN 6V.

BL6UIYEH M

WenmuleuTenigest 16 2 _SHCWTHHS]THEHSHSTS
gl pemenibd LgHenms qpum 273,500 600
OaTemaEmwWbd, @Ff o S5FH0WTsdHHmHBHTEN

Q@emyeus OamLueweuTs ¢pUT 9,000 o601

OzTewawns Fal (hs0sTens  apumr 282,500
HDOHODH N BB G RIS TH
QFQISBILLYGBHSS!-

[516m 6VLLIT 60T emeULIL 6160 (OETC]
QFIWNUL YHbHS eHLIT 20,000,000 3,601
Qsrens QarLjurs  sophésoms  UFsryd
B SIemL&FFiflewt SIBISBTFLD

OuDMISCBTEwTIY (S H6TE0M6V.



3.1

4.1

D FHMDSB ccIloennd

®

AGDSL

Auditor General’s Department

B ellenena|seir

sorilssiulL  BHs  spméseiar  Agsrgd, wrallelwed  wHOID  FUPS
olehepmemis  UlLO0igly  Bpeusd  @edgmilbaiul LSt fest  (w&eomd
auGLSADETa sofllssiu L Pdsspnsseia Uysryn 2016 FOgur 31 @60
(WeImLBES SLeuignETer Binassdar Wms qpur 11,646,388 La1g.

QewpHurL B Wenmule)

@FweoTHDed

2013 @ 02 ouib @evds raliLelwued wHmId Fups elehepmans UL OferLgLL
Boeussder sl LLmeré slLgdar  1Nysrmyd  Bneeggsler CrrasmseT &S0
GOUILILGSleTmen.

(=1) BmieusSSen i L6061 608 81D HH M GHILD elgIemrulest Giosd
LM EGelaTed MBS RSEIULSFlUIaITDTES, — TEILaluled LoHMILD
Faps  elehEHmand ean Slewmseied UL LTerLigliL BUTH M VB EM6ITULD,

uuihdenuwiuib, SLFTUIFSeDWUD  UIDMBIGSH6V.

(=) L|60& 60608 B0 5360 SIBISHMTTHHILDILD B),60 600185 & (L eYTl6TT
@meUIUT. GLad  wraflLeluled LoHmid  &Fips elehepmenddlent  LIsOGeuM
lenm6illed SieflésliuL BeueutTigul UL O fesrung iy UL LBIS6NT,

HlIGenmondss, FTEMSRET  WwHHD  Goum  BeOAIFTT Sl sbse

GETLAIMMDE STLOTENSSH60.

(®) Poossda  GNsGareismer @55 SOV Qumrmenenalsd @55,
@evrimaulaeien  oledeg  QeuelBTLIQEIATET  LI&MEVEHSIPBMBISEHL 6T
oeoes  BoeuaEserLa,  opfflujsemen,  DmUieIFSmeT  LOMHDID

sevalonaisementl LfDTHIGED 616N UMESBWTE Slevevd Goupl aIenSWITES

PHIIMDESH60.

() BmIeuSH 5360 BFmoUBM S UGEG) LT 6uuT6UIT & 61Ml60TT 6D, T
Blmieus et LomeusTeU T & 6Mleatmev, LI60& 60605 BB EIH61eVILD YY)
obsemes  OsmavL  @Lmselgid  CsplulL  uflmgsmenub,
Westummin’ L LIQLiLy SI606VG) BHNHD STEVLILGSHeMWILLD,

glenertalglulleed PGB SHBLILIL &H&nIQUITDTS, Bimieus s gleom e

DO BTN HaAsnie GBS Hsnanth bauir



4.2

4.3

E0FHDITSH ccNlomenno

BN HTIMTIT Hsmal s ARG Hananth har

Auditor General’s Department
AGDSL

HSMBW  LUf HFSEHHGD LIgliL] 606G SDMBE  HTEVLIGS B EHEHELD
SIV6VG] Sieummlest S5 SHM S W UTSSHHIHGHE FLOLOT & 6161161 (\&H 601
gOpESEHSS0 LHOID SSSMEW  GOPRESTTSMS  AHEHISSWID
SemIGOUDISH6.

(o) L6OBMEVSBIDESHET  HOBSTCTFMmaTULeT SpFTWIFAL Lyl uflfleose,
yeosowoll  Lflflevseit, Levemo QUITBEnsalser, gmpsd @eval 2 gelsar,
2 s H0sTmase, USSHEGST LOHNIWD GCaum uffeosmens STIGSHE
OO SieMSHSH60.

(2en) I INRIEE:ENE A GeuefGuiwyeitem @ miH6Me0 SLTTUIFSenUILLD
BHMBOBOBMEMUD SIEVVFH SHHMEBW SHME OBDIB6T LITSEISEETUILD,
sinere gour® Csuidam slmanaldseEnsalabies BLTSHSHIMSDETE

@BIBsHUTBHMeT QFUIH6D.

wreflLelwed woHmd Faps  eleh@men ULl Bineushd  enTulaTeamonE
(Bev6l opemi®) 810 wTewIeUfSHsT GFybaslLL®bHS CUTHID, snlgmenbs HILLLD,
QFWeOBLAIGEMSS S LD oo (WaGann SiMémeassi  SWMflbalILLTSSH6me

Poassdear QFwemdpened UFLSEH560 Sbsains SGhoHE.

(PBTOHHI  [HL LIPS NS B6IT

2015 GQeiswbuy 15 Hed o sHACwrsyTauoTs BlhalulL @b Hoeusl,
QUTengm@&D Gers GUITSMaT LOSMOBPESHDEG CFTHSWTE 46  BHleneouwlTen
QaTTHSIBHMaT LLGLGSE il LOsmesHRSSEHNG QFThSITa @F SHLigl S
BLISHFOFILLL Curgid oigen sL fHurer o flowmw aaieflba samess

MaUILSNE BLAIGEMS 61(BSHBILILIMHESaN0m6V.

QFWHUTL®  [HL6UIPE NS 6T

CUITSmaT LOGMmaSWESHE smev TLsHNEG CFThsora HEw Heus6sTemrige
oot ulLUfeugly  umLOB®  BLISHEFCFOOULLQBHSSILOT,  HENWITe
Poeusoraipre Blpeautiu'L ey BSwugslsd smemiulL gpur 13,231,258 Sye

BHenw seisfsgs0sTeeT BHLolgHMmS 61(HSSILILIYMHESMI0Mm6V.



4.4

5.1

52

53

54

EOFIMDSD ISV

®

AGDSL

Auditor General’s Department

ugelweniuleni pBlireumaid

Poassda usel oeiulsd @F Brbsy Gume o HHCWTEHET LODIL @F
smB0sWssTHNT  usel QaupfiLiore  @mhs  Curdend P GFTUUSDHSTES

BLAIQSMS 61(HSHBLILLIY(HESMIE06M6V.

S61ESMUIGUTDINILLD [H606OTEHMEBUILD

PPsappssmend FoTlhse

2003 weir 02 opp HeHw Ume/12 opb Qevés Gurgl wWwhdssT smHoDlsemauller
652 opib Uflellest L saussTEIG (PYEUMLBS 60 BILEEHSS6T SWIHE
SNGmEBEeT  BENSSTUILTET SMeMmL  AFUHSGE  FoTUlGsIUL  ColemTigul
Gurdevid, BmieussHar 2016 b Spauigel BHssaduisesst, 2017 ujear 06 b
Had sanssTuialnE FTUNSSILLIQHBHSHE.

gl pmenhHP S LLD

2003 wyelt 02 opB HaHw ime/12 b @evés QuTs Wwndser sbBléemauiler
51 o Wfleler L snl ymenbs S LGwram swmhassiulip®bsaailsme.

QFwWedBLagEMmEBS HI LD

2014 Quigeufl 17 opidb HaHu 012014 b @evdas Qurgl BF sHDPlemasuler
05 oub upHuler 02 opd Wfleller NysTyD GLIBES CFWOBLAIYSMSS S LLD
swimféaslu g masalle0en .

D_6leNSdH HEMGHBTUIC]

B oiemwss Gsweomenflear 2009 we 09 opb HaH 1e6ibe/2009(1) > Bevée
parmbsgiel  afleriy soppiémaular  NFsTrL, STTMIEDE @6 PO
o giens SembHTUIN SMNMsmes SWifssiu’( @i HedsailE WaTmwdHmie

HID SeMEETUIN| GWels SBSIMOLTLNISE FoFilssiuly®esalame.

Do BTIDNIT B aie B 5snmth hatir



0 TTSsB cceiloelond
DD TIDIGNT Hamtsne GBS st h banir
Auditor General’s Department

AGDSL

5.5 SHENSHBTUIOND (G(LD

2003 wer 02 B FaHu 1ire/12 o @eés Qurg wWwndser SHnHmdenasuler
74.1 oub upHuilst Lgsmrd GPBSULLFD 03 LISHHHS @ (PHMIITES]
BISBTUIR| G Sl LD BLISSUIUL Geuewngws Gurdeid LeMTUIeUTEITIYE S T6o

BBHTUIODS G0 @PAMIGBSL60 01 LISATGL BLISSILLIQYHESS.

5.6 urS (Bé s GUUTH

urtg®  GsuwiulL  euGLTMSMmSUD wHnD  CFoalasmsud, © siTeTLiguiTe
UGBLTESHIL@ID OCFvalassiaid @uie OsFuls Gurgs 20 ellwmEssflsd 20
gaaigld OBTLES 595 FFHaish euamyuleonar aleEaSaT SleusTamsslILL L enWTed
urs B 1,8 L TEULDIT6I (DBTMLDS |05 s GBUUTL (hé &melwines

UWETUBGSSUILLTEBHSMD  DeUSTeNbSLILL L&),

6. (PMDMIDBEHLD &L HLILIT(HSBEMHLD

smbsTwelar  Gurgl  SeusTallbslulL  (pomenEsT  pmid  &LGEUUTL6
GmpUTBSEeT  SleneuliGurg usiliuTenfle seuaisHDGS OB TewIHOUTLILLIQMHHSET.
eteu@md  (peppeniosel  wHmd  SLGELUUTL(BS  Simpsellsd  alGsL  Seued

CamriuGaaimg.
(PEMDENLDSET LOHMILD SIUSTELIL B 6T
&L GUUTL(BSHHIenME6IT
@) sonssH QFT 5315 H61T (PMDWITES aeisfléaliul L(h
&6u018 EILLILIL19(TH & & aT606m 60,
(@) WoUeILD BIHeUTSHLD Bz emauuiment SI6MTEMN6 allehd (LLMLIGTSTLD
@UULD./61& 61D,  @mOlGH G dmieuy SULDEIE 6V

HEMESTUIGITENT HENEVENLD PG

@uLID: 61&.61.&Mblal alCxdmian

HMSHSTUINTENT HMLEMID DIFLIF



H&5): 2018 05 18

2 56 HeooTe s TUeUTeTT SIS LS

TF HevorsamUle] Lifley.
&).6160.191./85.19/Q183/191.85).83.6T8.6T6NV/01/2017/5:5
HE0OTSSTUITETT G UG UN6T 3in&Hemss

SBIGETITEV 6T60TE G eI ILILILIL L Gl 2018/ 05 /18 H1&H) 2 LWl
HE00TESTUIGITETH BTUSSH6ET QS TLILTET Q& 6rle)]&H6T.

2.2 &L LMHIGET, S &H6T e(MhIG & &6 InMHmILD (N&HTeNLNGSi6
(LD19.6)| 8> @B L_60T 6VEVITS @)600TEH G510

(S]) L6L&HEMVESHLNE LMo | LIMGIG 6T 2,6m600Te: @& (WD, CUTTRflWT Gg.6TLD.¢).
Quwal&rn BloeliLl L &Hmm&Eenss &lq8I0 05/2014 Inmoin 02/2014
AHWeummler GLp BlFeums CaFemalser gmhmenmuiler Llifle 04 L.
@WMLIWe6y, QFWe6L HL_L LD, QTTUEFFR S &TevsHCHT(H MHMILD

T TEFR W6 emm 2 6Terfll L QL omilFs G L GHems FIoFLILINSSI6TeTT.
HOVG HLP&HSH 6T LILTHLS 3jemg LFHSIenTHs Sleneoor | FLifleor
@LILISVIL 6T Sen&HF FLoF LIS SI6TeTTI.

GLeumevorenln CFemeus 6T smmmlsemnasuiler Lilifley 4 Lnmmih &Hmnil&enss
05/2014 LIL&H6M6VE L8 LOM60I | UIMIGH 6T 2,6M600T8 G (WD LDMHMILD B16) & W eileor
IBIGSTID LMD N6oT1&HeU6T LMHMILD Felpss Smledliey Ll L LNedruigLiL]
(NS&TMLNGS S Fenll L1560 eLpeuld, CLITTRFlF Ggl.6TLD. 6.
QWel&TLI&Te STTUFSR Q&THLILETE QFNSHSNGE
SIL0mel 15 Sl6Tensl. @b Q& TH LIUe6Te] ellfleyemFWmeT([hHs & &FLDLI6TE H) 60T
@@ UGH WS aupmisliU@LD. LTLTSHUS) eneuld SIS &leaslinl L
QLITUER LD, @S LewoTld FLdUBSLILL L GLMFanlwl
FHMMI&asWIETLIL @BHESS!. BIF & weler LIS MmN GLO6VTEuTemLN
aumflub WHWenel @& UTTULFR Q&ETHILILIOTEN6 QFNES (NI
QFWISSI.

(b)) LIL&HEM6VE:85L085 LOITEOT I 2600600785 & (LD 60TV QULOMISLILIL L SITLIGOT
&) &mnil&ema 04/2016 b LIl 2 @) 6T 26T WIS T 60T VII
Lifleuygengeorulledr LIl BleUersSH M @& &L L6torld Q& UleuBev

(WL T60oTLIM(H &6 2_6TeIT60T. LI6V860)6V8:8L08 LOIT60T | WLITEIG 6T 2, 60)600T Ul & 5) 60T
FLLSH 60T 5.2.4 60T LY, 6THSHC6UTIH QS TendHU|LD 6U([HEEG 6ULPMHIGHI
QIHLOMEITSH 6V 10 FHANH G LIMIEG 8606, aUTMeV FILTHESSILLL
R6IQAITH 6UHLTTSEH MG au@LomeT allfl AFaGSSID CHTEHH6, 2i6alTS
HLOMN&HEHH S Fo(hFHVTH QFNEHSH Gaueoor(hLD.

GUIITHEMET LIV&HMEVEHSHLNGID @emnd LiMmN LIVE 660508 L0meofll
26060078 & (L LD ellamiflsgieTensl. w,.s5.8) eLpeuld e SimledlliL]
Q&EMH&HGLD euemTuiley, BlMIcI6TES S 60T BlTeUTsH FemLi (LNLY6)&6rfledr Lilg 10%
FOUTH &G FOUMESH O BHS &HLPlGHLILLTS.

3|Page



(@) UL L el Ul LD tmmild wesflgeuer mlefluiev Bl mie6oTs s mey
BLESH U 3606075 G LI LILISEBHLD &606V8 &5 IDMHMILD (LN&TELNSSI6
HP&ES STV 6 (BT 60600155 LIS ermeot. ellifleyemywimer g erfleor

& (HBIH 66T IL] UMY @MIF) BITL SHerflevid, Gausmev GBI 1q LILIenL_ullsyld
LTSS TG BLESLILGLD. 3 SeuDMI6T &maTTeoor &L emLnsserflesr
LUGHWMHTEHS! . s2(HmIGH emevor L] ellifleemFWwImer 6T Ceumi 6TH5

B MIGUETSH STV QEFIGSLILIL DML LTTSHET.

@&Mm&meT BIF&6T LUTLQBMIUIN6T eLneunmeGel 6 S188 L1LIH & 6dTm6oT.
w8318, &mmnil& 68 6T6voT 422 @)60T LI @65 62 (IH ISR 606007 LIL| &
&L_L_600TMRIG6T QFSHSLILIL (H6Temeor. GLOSILD, aU(HeM& &(HLD

a6y em T WIMeT I8 EHE 8 MetoT &L L 600TID QFISSIOGMEHTSH, 2017 QLD 2,600T(H)
Q&ULbUT 28 9ld CHHUWINL L ,6m600T LSS 60T &FMm&emnss 01.01.2005 eLp6uLD,
2 W sevel BlmiceTmIS6 6T 9LEhemD SHETISH MG HHHTISHMNS
QULNTBIG WISl

(/) Wibemaw LIL L LNedTUIg LIL&&TEH Mlellwsy Inmmild Fens oimlelliiey
BlmiaeTsHev LmeooTel[ LIS HemLQLIMIGISEST6V GLOEVTEuITemLN
BlTeUTSHSF 60T LISV 60T @b B GMIG U STeV [Blem6evWITeoT 6me6uLiL|8serfley
WS65(H QEWWlIULB6TeNEl, . QUTEIS Sienm S&hHmml&emnas erevor 33 60T LILG.,
@bS BIG&6T eumilliL] eumSUILLD WL GG GG &TeVSH60 [Hl6m 6V IT6oT
MEULILISETTS (N&0(H QFWwliLL(ReTerer. 2013 eg®etr 02 CsHWIL_L PED / 12
FHMEMMUIET LI, 3T BlmieueoTmigserfledr Lieoof|LILIMeTH [HITW 850
QeuefluIIL_(B6TerLILy., Blem6eVUITET 606U LIL|&HEHE G 67M8560T Gl &5 (HaW,6V 6L 11|56V
QUMUIUL(eTersl.

4.2 GLDEVITEUOTEMLN [HL_6) 198560088 61T

2017 19&FLDUF 31 94D H&HFWI6TN CLITMTSHEM60T LIGVGHN6VE HLNGES T6V

Bl MIGU6DTLD 46 [Bl60IEULITENT Q& TS S5 EHE G FL_L LTINS
BIWLASGELILL LG

@bs BlWtssIUL L QUL &erfler gLeuemrliLGSSLILLL QF6V6 86T,
LIS 60605 &N ST 60 (BHEH QLIMTIHL SHM6T 5165 1LMGIWN GUMSI
QULPMBISLILLN6Vem6). 5HeN&H W QUITIHL G&6rler InHLILT 6L e GWwallMh&
SlsILIULILL (M eTengl InMMID QUIMTIHL Serfledr In&HILIL| 2018 QLD 31,600T1q 6V
HeoorSH L LILGILD, SHCUTenSW allemev LDFH LR Qe U@L,

4.3 QFWLLITL() BL 6L E60SH 6T

@S Hevollsend alleoralsy Leoor(hLD Bl MICIETSH 60T 5 61Ul &600f1856mn&H & ey
SHVHSIMTWTLLL L GI. Coauild GLoeuTeooTenln & el6or 6Ll |5 eIl 60T
GUIT S 6060 LIGVS6M6VEG5L05 S H) 60T BlTaUTEHSH 60 @ha LSS 6V (b
GeuetoT(hBamemeT all(h& 8 (N6 QFWIWLILIL L GI. QFW6EVEH6T 3 &60TLIL.

M & maTerIL(ILD.

4.4 2emSWIFE6T BlFeumssLD

35|Page



@\ BBl MIAIGTLD LIL&H606V& 808 LOITEDT WIS 6T 2, 60)600T8 @& (6N L LD
QamblevmILl L 2 5HCUTHSST LDMMID 6VELGermRImUl Lgellserflsy
sl m&seT plrliu Gamifléaend @ L (heTengl . @ @LILINewD, (NS TenlngSiel
B 60)600TES6TLD 6NVGILBeoTmTHRIFTUT LGN &HE BlTeuns 2 &ellWmeTyms
PSS LS. H6OTLIL, ST LMBIGHem6T LTSS Q&

6l 60oT60oT LILIG T T 61607 LIL_ 1 UI6M6V LIGVE6M6VEEL0E LDTE0TIULI 3l,60)600T8 & (LD
aIpmIG W eTergl. allempalley &medlullL_migGemeT BIFLILeUSMHE LT &6
Q&FWWLILIL(H6ITET6OT.

5.2 QU(BBIMIeI6ETS HL_L LD

2016 LD 2,600TLQ 60T @) MIG) & &6 2015/2016 LD 34,600TLY M TH
SWTHHSUULL QFU6 HILL LD 2017 4LD 34,600TLq60T @) M5 & & 6iT

B L (PeMULIBSSLILLL I, 2017 Q41D 31,600TI9M&TeT QFWMHUTL (H&

B LEmss sWlliLgnHES etterr ) Bloieleler (n&Tennggials Sl L&Hamng
BlmieerTld Blmial S LLIAL (HeTergl. Qu@bBlmiaisT S LD SWmifligen HevorL
aNeums5H MG LNeTeT ] BemLQUMMS!, 2018-2022 &HMTeVSH MG SWITHT Q& Uil
(DI QQFUISSI, 2017 &&MeT QFW6eL HL_L LD SWMfleasLliuUL®), Blomielers s eor
BlFaUms Femll eLILIS60 QUMMS!. 2017 LD 34,600TL.METET Q&I HIL_L LD
2015, 2016 LD ,600TLY M TE0T G FWEVH L L Mg erledr HL1q LILIMss
SWMflaasliul Lgl.

2017 9pLD 60071 M & TET GIFWIEL HL_L LD, IQFLDLIT 7, 2017 60Tm) HLSSHLILIL L
BloialeT BlIFeUTsS3 60T 17 aUgl SInFeUmeT ABISHFSHHLILLL .

5.4 2 _6T&HIemMm 560015608

B8 SMNFFSEF60T GIEFWEVITET, 86001165605 LDMHMID (LNETemLNS Si6
FHmN&end DMA/ 2009 / (1) 2009 QLD 31,600T(H &ZO60T 09 LD H &S
D FF 60T | 6MEITSH G QI FULIVITETISEHE G 56t 60T &6
FHEVETHEHSH LD eupmBIG W] eTermy. G UL (GeTer &FL_LfHwlmeor
LOMMILD 62(LPTBIGLNEDMEET QLIMS! B M6 60T M6l & @H & &L

LIGV&H 606V & &G HISEHSH G LIKlHEIemIsen6T SneLIhSSHTS.

LIV&H 606085 &L 85 LOM60TT U 2,60)600T5: G5 (LD 62 (IH I G 6m600T LIL| @) 60TERILN
QEFWIWaN6Vem6V. LIVEHEMEVE &G L0 UIMIGET 26060018 G5 (LD 61 60T M6V
R(HHBIH ME0TESLILIL TS ANEHHMSBW QL LTIEHMS A(WWOLOSSI0SDES
LIV&H 60605 & L8 LMo UIMBIGH 6T 24,60 600T85:G (WD ©)6V&H&1D 69 @)6V
LIGUGE6VEHHLDS 3(606VME 2 W SVl 5] MI6)60TEIS @HE S TT &L L LLT6
FTHS UGS M ©)6V6M6V.

GLsILD , GLITITHEMEIT LIV&EHEM6VEGLNEE S 60T 2_ 6168 & 6votl&Hemas LI ifledlesr
IBIBSHFHHLILLL S6olHemss HILU_LSH 60T LI, D60 HaU6T SIenm (LDSi86em6V
UL Neorug L9 S8 meor 2 6T &eofldends QaWliLGSR M. euBLTHE T
G600l 1Gen&ES B L S5F) 60T CFHem6USEHSE ¢ ML &eoofldend Qe uliuliLGILD.

5.5 56001156008 (& (LD ESH6IT

36| Page



19.05.2016 3|60 L QUMM (N&TenNSGIeU FhGHILILN60 6ol eaueT LnMmin
FeLnd Ml @ehehmeorL] LI L L1 LN6dT LI LIL|885T60T & 6001186088 &L Blmieul Il LGl
2016 9pLD 260071 M&HITEOT (LNG56V &60011856ME & (LD 19.05. 2016 LDMMILD @) [F600TL_ITLD
5600115608 & (L 02.12.2016 3|60TMI HEOLQLIMMS!. THISHTVEH 6V, 3,600T(H &S
GBS LILFLD 56001185605 & (DESHN6T HL GG HL I HME 6T(h&HaLILIGILD.

LIeoof 1L ILITerT
n6oflsGHUW LoMMID Fends AMleflwiey Ll L NedTUig il BlmieussLn

NS ser:

QEF W6V, 2 W &6Vl 3 6mLng o
QEFWEVTETH, BIH emn&&

HEMEVAITT, LIGVGEN6VEH &S N6l WMBIGET @& (LD

37|Page



. PGIHS
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIVA

& oMY
L0316
ANNUAL REPORT

2016

®H»d &3y 5 @B BB BEND EeNTD EHEDREG
e3Mecenn BB ERMB

el Ll LewILlwied BBID Fepd olehEhTedh HBMBBHEHBSBTEN L L Gomuigliy Bpieusd
CUITHMEILI LIOVBHEMEVSHBHLPSHLD

Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences
University of Peradeniya
Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences

University of Peradeniya



VISION

To be a center of excellence in higher education,
research, and creative thinking in the Humanities and
the Social Sciences for the betterment of the society.

MISSION

To produce graduates committed to the advancement
of knowledge through critical and independent
scholarship and imbued with the highest human
qualities and a sense of duty towards society.

GOALS

o Provide higher education and training with an
interdisciplinary and a multidisciplinary focus on
the Humanities and the Social Sciences.

o Facilitate and promote research in different
disciplines of the Humanities and the Social
Sciences for the wellbeing of society.
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DIRECTORS STATEMENT/ REVIEW OF THE INSTITUTE FOR THE YEAR 2016

Introduction

-y
3| THE POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

The Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences (PGIHS) is a National Institute
established by the Ministry of Higher Education in 2014, by an Ordinance made by the University
Grants Commission under Section 24A of the Universities Act No. 16 of 1978. The PGIHS aims at
becoming a centre of excellence in education, research, and creative thinking in the Humanities and
the Social Sciences and to produce scholars committed to the advancement of knowledge through
critical and independent thinking with a sense of duty toward society.

The PGIHS intends to

e Provide higher education and training programs in the disciplines of the Humanities and the
Social Sciences collaborating with other fields of study wherever necessary to cater to needs
of the society.

e Facilitate the provision of higher education and training programs in the Humanities and the
Social Sciences interacting among intellectuals, professionals, practitioners, employers,
industrialists, policymakers and other stakeholders.

e Encourage and support research undertaken by postgraduate students and other researchers
of the Institute while maintaining a productive and high quality profile of research through
publication and presentation.

e Establish effective links in higher education and research programs with local and/or foreign
individuals, groups and organizations with an interest and/or responsibility for all aspects of
higher education and research in the Humanities and the Social Sciences.

e Disseminate and share knowledge by conducting briefing sessions, symposia, conferences and
facilitate publication of research outcomes.

The Institute currently conducts the following degree programmes:

Postgraduate Diploma; Master of Development Practice;
Master of Arts; Master of Philosophy; and
Master of Arts in Applied Economics; Doctor of Philosophy.

Master of Education;

The disciplines that the PGIHS provided training in above qualifications include: Arabic, Accounting,
Archaeology, Buddhist Studies, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Greek and
Roman Studies, Hindu Civilization, History, International Relations, Islamic Civilization, Law,
Management, Pali, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sinhala, Sociology, Statistics and
Tamil.
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Achievements

Since the appointment of the first Director of the Institute in May 2015, the PGIHS has shown a
significant progress on the effective establishment of the Institute. The Board of Management and
Boards of Study were established and functioning. The PGIHS has absorbed 2764 students from the
Faculty of Arts who had been registered under the postgraduate programmes of the Faculty of Arts
before the2015/2016 academic year. About 500 students have completed postgraduate diploma,
masters and doctoral degrees during the last year.

The proposal submitted by the PGIHS together with University College of Southeast Norway (HSN) to
NORPART funding in 2016 won financial support for a project entitled Human Rights and
Reconciliation in a multicultural society. The project will be implemented during a five-year period
starting from January 2017. The Project involves activities related to student mobility, staff mobility,
programme development and research and outreach activities. The PGIHS has already obtained
university approval for Master of Sustainable Tourism and Master of International Relations. The
committees are working on the development of few other programmes.

Future Plans

The Institute is making plans to expand and diversify its postgraduate programs by widening the access
to existing programmes and introducing new programmes within interdisciplinary and a
multidisciplinary focus. New degree programmes will be introduced to address requirements of
specific sectors of society and the economy. During the year 2016, the PGIHS has taken initiatives to
introduce study programs in sustainable tourism, international relations, social work, community
development, gender studies, environmental management, regional development and planning,
translation studies, comparative religion, public policy and management, quantitative economics,
health economics, etc. These courses will be introduced during the next five year period.

The Institute is willing to provide more resources and facilities to encourage and support research
undertaken by postgraduate students of the Institute while maintaining a productive and high quality
profile of research through publication and presentation. The effort will broaden the current
engagement of the Institute in research and development activities. The institute is willing to establish
effective links in higher education and research programs with local and/or foreign individuals, groups
and reputed organizations with an interest and/or responsibility for all aspects of higher education
and research in the Humanities and the Social Sciences in order to expand the horizon of the
postgraduate education and research activities by students and its staff. Links and collaborations with
local bodies such as ministries, departments and agencies, NGOs, private sector and other higher
educational and training institutes is necessary to enhance the quality of our degree programs and
their impact factor. Links and collaborations with foreign institutions will provide us opportunities to
market our degree programs abroad and provide foreign training and exposure to our students.

It is argued that knowledge created has little impact on society when the dissemination and diffusion

of such knowledge and innovations are in a poor and inadequate state. To eliminate such drawbacks,
the institute will take necessary measures to disseminate and share such knowledge by conducting
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briefing sessions, symposia, conferences while facilitating publication of research outcomes for the
betterment of Society.

Professor J.M. Ananda Jayawickrama
Director/PGIHS

DETAILS OF STUDENTS, ACADEMIC AND NON-ACADEMIC STAFF — 2016

Details of Student Intake

Table 1 gives the number of registered students, visiting academic staff and non-academic staff as
available at 31° December 2016. By the year 2016, there were 2205 students registered for various
postgraduate degree programmes at the Institution. Table 2 provides the registered student (intake)
by programmes. In 2014, 808 students were admitted to follow postgraduate diploma, master’s and
doctoral degrees offered by the Faculty of Arts. In 2015, the number has decreased to 590 and one
reason for decline may be revision of programme fees by the institute to meet the increased
operational costs of programmes and another is non-offering of postgraduate diploma in Education in
2015. The student intake had been recovered in 2016 reporting 807 students registered for
postgraduate programmes.

Table 1: Registered students, visiting academic staff and administrative staff

Total Distribution of Staff
P f Stud No. of
rogramme of Study . Visitin Non-Academic | Contractual
Registered . Administrative Staff
Students Academic Staff ta
u Staff (permanent)
Staff (permanent)
Postgraduate Diploma
2205
Master of Arts
147 3 6 5
Master of Philosophy
Doctor of Philosophy
Total 2205 147 3 6 5

In the year 2016, 495 students registered for postgraduate diploma programme, 255 students
registered for one year masters programme, 60 students registered for Master of Philosophy
programme and 31 students registered for PhD programme. In the year 2016, 405 students completed
the postgraduate diploma, 226 students completed one year masters degree, 23 students completed
MPhil degree and five students completed PhD degree programme. A total of 659 students completed
their postgraduate programme in 2016 at the institute. Compared to the annual intake of about 800
students, the completion rate is about 80% which is highly impressive. However, there is no direct
relevance to the number of registered and number of graduated in the year 2016 itself, as the number
of graduated for the year 2016 comprised of those who have registered since 2013, 2014, & 2015 for
Diploma, MA degrees, MPhil degrees and Ph.D. degrees respectively.

Table 3 gives the student intake by Boards of Study. The student intake of Board of Study for
Psychology, Philosophy and Education varied largely in 2015 and 2016 as students for postgraduate
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diploma in education were not admitted in 2016. The postgraduate diploma programme in Education
was offered as 18 months long programme and therefore students were admitted bi-annually. With
revisions made to course structure as per Sri Lanka Qualification Framework, the duration of the
programme has reduced to one year and increased annual intake is likely in future.

Table 2: Annual student intake and graduates

No of
Academic Programme Intake 2014 Intake 2015 Intake 2016 | Graduates in
2016
Postgraduate Diploma 251 201 173 121
Master of Arts 272 200 160 226
Master of Philosophy 142 102 60 23
Doctor of Philosophy 13 12 31 5
Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Week End) 132 - 180 155
Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Full Time) - 142 129
Master of Education - 49 95
Master of Development Practice
Total 808 590 807 659
Figure 1: Student intake and completion of degree programmes
Student Registration in 2014, 2015 & 2016
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Table 3: Student intake by Board of Studies

Board of Study Intake 2015 Intake 2016
Board of Study for Social Sciences 195 162
Board of Study for Languages and Literature Studies 62 53
Board of Study for Economics and Management 134 98
Board of Study for Psychology, Philosophy and Education 98 448
Board of Study for Religious and Cultural Studies 101 46
Total 590 807

Details of Foreign Students

Table 4 provides number of foreign students registered in 2015 and 2016 and the number of foreign
students completed their degrees at the PGIHS in 2016. Compared to 2015, the intake of the foreign
students dropped significantly in 2016. The main reason again for the drop is increase of programme
fees in the year. Given the concerns of students, the Board of Management decided to revise fees by
only 5% annually over several years depending on the requirement. With improved facilities provided
for students, enhanced promotional activities and academic cooperation with foreign universities it is
expected that the foreign student intake to be recovered in 2017.

Table 4: Foreign Students

No of
Academic Programme Intake 2015 Intake 2016 Graduated in
2016
Postgraduate Diploma 7 1
Master of Arts 8 4 6
Master of Philosophy 26 5
Doctor of Philosophy 3 5 2

Details of Academic Staff

The PGIHS obtained the service of 147 academic staff on visiting basis to offer its degree programmes.
This includes 27 Professors, 6 Associate Professors, 104 Senior Lecturers, and 10 Lecturers with
postgraduate qualifications. The visiting academic staff are drawn from the Faculty of Arts and other
faculties of the University of Peradeniya, other universities in Sri Lanka, research and other higher
educational institutes in Sri Lanka and abroad and retired academics in Sri Lanka.

Table 5: Visiting Academic Staff of the PGIHS as at 31 December 2016

Associate Senior
Professors Lecturers Total
Subject Professors Lecturers
M F M F M F M F M F

Staff involved in teaching,
supervision of postgraduate 22 5 5 1 69 35 7 3 103 44
programmes of the PGIHS
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Details of Administrative & Non — Academic Staff

The PGIHS at present has 13 approved cadre posts including a Director, an Assistant Registrar, an
Assistant Bursar, a Stenographer, an Audio Visual Technical Officer, a Technical Officer, 04 Computer
Application Assistants, a Store Keeper, a Driver and a Labourer. All posts except stenographer and
technical officer were filled in 2016. The Institute also obtained the service of 5 contractual staff to
run the activities of the institute from generated funds of postgraduate programmes and activities.
These posts include a Consultant, Programme Officer, Secretary to the NORAPART Project, technical
officer and a labourer. On the recommendation of the audit and management committee of the
institute, the Board of Management has identified 12 additional cadre requirements for smooth
functioning of the institute in 2016 and forwarded it to the Ministry of Finance for approval.

Table 6: Institutional cadre profile as at 31 December 2016

DMS Approved Cadre Existing Cadre
Designation
Permanent | Contract | Permanent | Contract

Director 1 1
Assistant Registrar 1 1
Assistant Bursar 1 1
Technical Officer (Audio Visual) 1 1
Technical Officer 1 0

Management Assistant 5 4 2
Management Assistant (Shroff) 1 1
Driver 1 1

Works Aid 1 1 1

Total 13 0 11 3

Recruitments
Table 7: Administrative & Non — Academic Staff Recruited as at 31°* December 2016
No. of Staff Members
Institute Administrative Othe.r Technical Cl.erical and Primary Staff Total
Staff Executive Staff Allied Grades
M F M F M F M F M F M F
Total 3 1 1 4 5 4

In the year 2016, the institute filled four vacancies of its cadre posts, namely Assistant Registrar,
Assistant Bursar, Audio Visual Technical Officer and Shroff. Even though the process had been
commenced to recruit suitable personnel to fill vacancies of post of Technical Officer, post of
Stenographer (English), Post of Drive and post of Labourer the Institute was not in a position to fill
them during the year due to matters that were beyond the control of the institute. However, the
process will be continued to recruit staff for above posts as soon as possible.
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Inauguration ceremony of the Institute

The Postgraduate Institute of Human and Social Sciences, commenced its activities from January 27,
2016 as an independent institution. Therefore, the year 2016 marks a special year for the Postgraduate
Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences.

(PGIH
CREMONIALLY DECLARED OPEN
BY

THE VICE ICELLOR

IVERSITY O}
ESSOR UPUL B. DISSANAYAKE

oN
moF /2010 480
{E 27 ™OF JANUARY 2016 o= 1)
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Training & Development Activities of the Staff
In the year under review, administrative staff and the support staff of the PGIHS had undergone the
following training programmes:

Mr. K.M.C.U Champika, Assistant Registrar of the Institute and Mr. M.H.M. Riyaz, Assistant Bursar of
the Institute had participated in the training Programme conducted by the Staff Development Center
of the University of Peradeniya on “Building Trust, Positive Attitudes, Teams and Strategic Leadership”
on 8" October 2016. Ms. D.M. Gamage, Computer Application Assistant attached to the
Administration Branch had taken part at the Workshop on “Stenography Workshop on minute
Keeping” conducted by the Staff Development Center of the University of Peradeniya. Mr. D.
Rajapakshe, Audio Visual Technical Officer of the Institute attended a 10 day workshop held at Staff
Development Center of the University of Peradeniya on “Photography in an academic environment
for the Technical Officers of the University of Peradeniya” from November 2016 to December 2016.

DETAILS OF NEW COURSES COMMENCED/ PREPARED DURING THE YEAR 2016

The Institute had completed the preparation of syllabi of master’s degree and postgraduate diploma
programmes in Sustainable Tourism and International Relations in 2016 and forwarded them to the
approval process. The committees appointed by the Director continued the activities of development
of conceptual framework, preparation of structure, stakeholder consultations and development of
syllabi of prorammes in Community Development, Environmental Management, Social Work, Human
Rights and Multiculturalism in the year 2016. Further, the institute has started process of identifying
new degree programmes and training programmes based on markets needs and social relevance
during the year.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

The institute implemented measures to streamline the general administration process considering
audit queries it received and managerial and functioning shortcomings/Issues related to operational
activities. Bylaws and regulatory requirements for sub-committees and other administrative functions
were approved by the Board in 2016. The subcommittees of Board of Management such as Audit
Committee and Finance Committee were established during the year. The Audit Committee met twice
in the year 2016. The first meeting of the Finance Committee was scheduled in January 2017.

The institute commenced the activities of preparation of fixed asset register and reconciliation of
assets. The institute conducted meetings of Board of Management and Boards of Study regularly
during the year 2016. The institute has identified the requirement of revising academic programme
regulations, preparing bylaws, regulations and guidelines and policy documents for various activities
of the Institute including the Corporate Plan and Action Plan of the Institute. Completion of these tasks
may provide answers for some queries made by the Auditor General on general performance of the
institute.
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Physical Infrastructure Development and Facilities

The institute has identified requirement building space for administrative purposes, to provide
facilities for teaching and learning process and to provide accommodation for students, especially for
foreign students. A proposal to construct a building for academic and administrative purposes was
submitted to the UGC with the approval of the University. A concept paper for constructing a hostel
to provide accommodation facilities for postgraduate students was submitted to Lands, Building and
Maintenance Committee of the University which approved it in principle. Further, the institute has
identified purchase of computers, equipment and furniture for office, Conference Hall, Board Room
and lecture rooms, Computer Lab, etc. of the institute and purchased some items during the year
2016. The uncompleted components of these tasks will be completed in 2017.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE INSTITUTE IN 2016

Details of Recurrent Expenditure

. 2016 (Rs.)
Subject -
Allocation Actual

a. Personal Emoluments 33,518,000.00 33,622,674.51
b. Travelling 1,075,000.00 970,679.66
c. Supplies 1,925,000.00 1,063,661.81
d. Maintenance 50,000.00 64,496.30
e. Contractual Services 3,700,000.00 5,271,760.10
f. Others 5,327,000.00 5,138,242.92
Total 45,595,000.00 46,131,515.30
Financed By:

Government Grant 8,000,000.00
Asa % 17%
Generated Funds 38,131,515.30
Asa % 83%

Composition of Recurrent Expenditure - 2016

Others

Contractual Services| 11%

12% 73%
Maintenance
Supplies #
2%

Travelling
2%

The treasury allocation for the recurrent expenditure of the Institute in the year 2016 is Rs. 8.0 million
& allocation for capital expenditure was 8.0 million. Total actual recurrent &capital expenditure for

this year is Rs.46.13 million. & Rs.14.56 million respectively.

The total recurrent expenditure was financed primarily by the generated funds (82%) and the
remainder by consolidated fund (17%). About 73% of recurrent expenditure is for the personal
emoluments including salaries & Wages of the permanent staff and the visiting lecture fees. Other
recurrent expenditure including special services, grants to other organization, Orientation &
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inauguration etc. is about 11% of total recurrent expenditure of the year under review. The
composition of the recurrent expenditure is given in the above figure.

Details of Capital Expenditure

. 2016 (Rs.)
Subject .
Allocation Actual
a. Buildings 1,712,298.32
b. Furniture & Fittings 733,707.50
- - 12,200,000.00

c. Office Equipment 10,019,768.50
d. Lab & Teaching Equipment 2,093,728.00
Total 12,200,000.00 14,559,502.32
Financed By:

Government Grant 4,500,000.00
Asa % 31%
Generated Funds 10,059,502.32
Asa % 69%

Composition of Expenditure - 2016
Lab & Teaching Equipments Buildings
14% 12%

Furniture & Fittings
5%

Office Equipment
69%

m Buildings
M Furniture & Fittings
m Office Equipment

W Lab & Teaching Equipments

The total capital expenditure was finances primarily by the generated funds (69%) and the remainder
by consolidated fund (31%).About 69% of the capital expenditure budget of nearly Rs.10 million was
invested to purchase office equipment to upgrade the facilities in the computer laboratory &
Administration branch of the institute and 14% of the lab & teaching equipment of the capital
expenditure of nearly 2.1 million was invested to fix multimedia projectors in class rooms. The others
are the express of purchasing office furniture of the institute.
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 315" DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS Note Rs. Rs.
Current Assets .
Cash & cash equivalents 01 674,184.78
Trade & other receivables 02 19,019,402.24
Inventories/Stocks 03 2,299,908.08
Loans & advances 04 187,512.00
22,181,007.10
Non-current Assets
Investment 05 20,000,000.00
- Property, plant & equipment 06 14,161,975.10 34,161,975.10
Total Assets 56,342,982.20
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Deferred Income 07 7,995,425.97
Payables 08 8,784,888.18
Accrued expenses/provisions 09 7,257,731.72 24,038,045.87
Non-current Liabilities
Provision 10 701,644.00 701,644.00
Total Liabilities 24,739,689.87
Total Net Assets 31,603,292.33
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Accumulated fund 11 19,956,903.97
Surplus/(Deficit) 11,646,388.36
. 31,603,292.33
Total Net Assets/Equity 31,603,292.33

"The Accounting policies on pages I to V and Notes on pages 6 to 10 form an integral part of these Financial
Statements. The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements. These Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Management and signed on their behalf,"

Prof:J. .&.\Jayawickrama
Director/Accounting Officer

Assistant Bursar
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
- UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2016

Note Rs.
Operating Revenue
Recurrent Grant ) 8,000,000.00
Internal Income 12 50,080,704.88
Amortization of Government Grant 94,726.00

58,175,430.88

Operating Expenses

Personal emoluments 3 33,622,674.51
Travelling 14 970,679.66
Supplies and consumables 15 1,063,661.81
Maintenance 16 64,496.30
Contractual services 17 5,271,760.10
Depreciation 18 397,527.22
Other Recurrent expenses 19 5,138,242.92
Total operating expenses 46,529,042.52.
Net surplus for the period ) 11,646,388.36

Prof. IV fA.\J ayawickrama 4 -
Director/Accounting Officer Assistant Bursar
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 315" DECEMBER 2016

Accumulated Revaluation  Translation Total
Fund Reserve Reserve

Balance as at 31 December 2015 - 15,551,629.97 - - 15,551,629.97
Changes in accounting policy

15,551,629.97 - - 15,551,629.97
Capital Grant spent & unspent during the year 4,405,274.00 - 4,405,274.00
Contribution to capital out lay from Income & general reserve - -
Surplus/(deficit) for the period 11,646,388.36 - - 11,646,388.36
Balance as at 31 December 2016 ) 31,603,292.33 - 31,603,292.33

Prof. J. .A\Jayawickrama
Director/Accounting Officer

Assistant Bursar



INDIRECT METHOD CASH FLOW STATEMENT

POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES

UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Surplus/(deficit) from ordinary activities

Non -cash movements

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Provision for gratuity

Provision for audit fees

Interest on investments

Amortization of government grant

Increase/Decrease in working capital

Increase/(decrease) in inventories
Increase/(decrease) in deferred tuition fees income
Increase/(decrease) in payables

Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses/provisions
Increase/(decrease) in other current assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade & other receivables

Net cash flows from operating activities.

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Deposit of investments

Withdrawals of investment

Interest on investments

Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Government grant: Capital

Net cash flows from financing activities
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the Period

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the Period

\
\

il
Prof. @J ayawickrama

Directot/Accounting Officer

Actual

Rs.
11,646,388.36

11,646,388.36

397,527.22
501,644.00
200,000.00
(1,821,478.62)
(94,726.00)

(817,033.40)

(2,053,052.53)
7,032,138.97
4,478,504.97
6,508,999.78

(187,512.00)

(5,644,326.06)

10,134,753.13

(14,559,502.32)
(38,000,000.00)
18,000,000.00

1,555,900.34

(33,003,601.98)

4,500,000.00

4,500,000.00

(7,539,493.89)

8,213,678.67

674,184.78

Assistant Bursar
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

APPROPRiATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2016

11,646,388.36

Excess of Income over expenditure
Balance B/F from previous year

ADD :

Income in respect of past year
Other adjustments - Credits

11,646,388.36
LESS :

Adjustment- Accumulated Depreciation
Payments in respect of past year
Adjustments - Debits

Capital expenditure from Income

11,646,388.36

\
Prof. J.M.X. Ja\yawickrama
Director@ccounﬁng Officer
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT - 2016
(As reported by the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr. Ranjith Ashoka)

A. Composition of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Institute is formally constituted as a Sub-Committee of the Board of
Management, and comprising three Non-Executive Members of the Board of Management under
the provisions made on paragraph 7.4.1 of Public Enterprises Guideline for Good Governance.
The Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences officially instituted on 27th January
2016 and started its activities. In year 2016, two Audit Committee meetings were held with the
participations of the Director, Assistant Registrar and Assistant Bursar as invitees. The
Superintendent of Audit of the University of Peradeniya who is the representative of the Auditor
General also participated. The Audit Committee performs according to the scope specified in the
Public Enterprises Guidelines for Good Governance and makes recommendations to strengthen
the Internal Control Systems and enhance the Financial Management & Administration
Procedures in the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of
Peradeniya.

B. Meetings
As per the Public Enterprise Circular No. PED/3 |, the committee is required to meet at least four
(04) times a year. During the year under review, the committee was able to meet 02 times. The
minutes of the committee were made available to the Governing Authority of the Institute for
information and necessary action.

C. Main Responsibilities

The main objective of the Audit committee is to assist the Board of Management to effectively

carry out its responsibilities relating to financial and other connected affairs of the Institute. The

main responsibilities of the Audit Committee comprises —

a. Reviewing and monitoring the integrity of the financial statements, financial reporting and
audit process.

b. Examining any matters relating to financial and other connected affairs of the Institute.

c. Monitor internal audit plan & programmes.
Review and take action on internal and external audit reports and follow-up on the
recommendations.

e. Review and monitor the effective operation of internal control systems.

f.  Approving the annual internal audit plans and programmes.

D. Activities overseen by the Audit Committee during the year
a. The following activities have been attended during the year under review;
v" Monitoring the preparation process of Fixed Asset Register for the Institute by giving
instructions to the Institute.
v Rectification of accounting errors which could be done in the year itself and monitoring
of activities of the Accounts Division to ensure that same errors have not been repeating
in future.
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v' Determine the scoop of audit queries and develop the way that answering to audit
queries.

v Continuously monitored the Corporate Plan and the Action Plan for the year 2016.

v" Monitoring systems adopted in the Institute, in respect of project activities that were
undertaken by the Institute to ensure the compliance of rules, regulations and circular
instructions and reports of same had been brought to the notice of the Board of
Management for implementation and for compliance.

Approving & Monitoring Internal Audit Plan and Programme

The Audit Committee approved the internal audit programme for the year 2016 submitted by
the Senior Assistant Internal Auditor of the University of Peradeniya, who has been assigned
to the PGIHS by the University itself.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Audit Committee reviewed the reports submitted by the Government Auditors and
Internal Auditors recommendations etc. on the state of compliance with applicable laws and
regulations. The institute also established the Senior Management Committee as per the
circular issued by the Dept. of Public Enterprises in the latter part of the year and had a couple
of meetings at which decisions were taken to streamline the process of the Institute keeping
in line with the directives given by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee continuously reviewed the process of replying to audit queries and
instructed the authorities to answer audit queries raised by the Auditor General on time. The
Committee had satisfied with the answers provided, especially to the queries by the Auditor
General and had useful discussions with the Government Auditors to rectify the lapses and
shortcomings in the administrative process of the institution, which would result in the
satisfactory outcome in the year ended as at 31' December 2016.

Review and strengthening Internal Control Systems

The Audit Committee also reviewed the effectiveness of the Institute's internal controls over
the financial reporting and other related core areas such as vehicle administration, contract
administration, purchasing of capital goods, conducting annual stores verification/ Inventory
verification, recovery of unsettled student payments, preparation of Fixed Asset Register etc.,
and provided the necessary guidance to overcome the unsettled matters and made necessary
recommendations to strengthen the internal control systems.

Meetings of Audit Committee

Two (2) Audit Committee meetings were held during the year ended as at 31' December 2016.
The Audit Superintendent of the Government Audit Department and the Director of the
Institute were also present at all Audit Committee meetings as observers on invitation. In
addition, two members from the BoM of PGIHS had also been appointed as members of the
Audit Committee.



E. Future Plans

The Audit Committee is satisfied with the initiatives taken by the Institute, as a newly established
one, as per the directives given by them, the progress achieved, the effectiveness of the internal
controls systems of the Institute and the follow up actions taken on the recommendations given
by the Committee on outstanding matters such as preparation of Fixed Assets Register etc.

The audit committee has further extended on its objectives to reviewing the system and control
and make its recommendations to strengthen the internal control system for upgrading the
financial and administrative procedures of the Institute.

F. Proposals for future
At least held the Audit and Management Committee meetings four times per year with the growth
of the institution.
Review the curriculum of the main courses, on sample basis, as it will have a positive impact on
the quality of the programmes.

Sgd./-

Mr. K.D.N Ranjith Asoka,

Chairman — Audit Committee, Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of
Peradeniya.

Director General — Finance Ministry
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AUDITOR GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT

Sed wo \CLP/KD/J/PGIHS/01/2017/11 o o 1 30 September 2017
My No. ’ Your No. Date
The Director,

Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Science

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Postgraduate Institute of
Humanities and Social Sciences affiliated to the University of Peradeniya for the year
ended 31 December 2016 in terms of Sub-section 108(1) of the Universities Act, No. 16 of
1978. ’

The audit of financial statements of the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences
affiliated to the University of Peradeniya, comprising the financial position as at 31 December
2016, statement of financial performance, statement of changes in equity and cash flow
statements for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in
Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in
conjunction with Section 21 of the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences
Ordinance No.02 of 2013 published in the Gazette Extraordinary No.1843/45 of 03 January 2014
and Sub-section 107(5) and Sections 108 and 111 of the Universities Act No.16 of 1978. My
comments and observations which I consider should be published with the Annual Report of the
Institute in terms of Sub-Section 108(1) of the Universities Act appear in this report. A detailed
report in terms of Section 108(2) of the Universities Act was issued to the Director of the

Institute on 12 September 2017.

1.2 Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards and for
such internal control as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or

€rror.

o 306/72, 613D 238, dFSAE, @ CwD, . - @ev. 306/72, Quredgmar aff), usBIWeM®, @eomms.- No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka
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Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards consistent
with International Auditing Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI 1000-1810).
Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Institute's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Institute's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for my audit opinion.

Establishment of the Institute

This Institute had been established on 15 December 2015 in accordance with the Post
Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences Ordinance No.02 of 2013, .
published in the extra ordinary gazette notification No. 1843/45 dated 03 January 2014,

enacted by Parliament of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.
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2.2

Financial Statements

Opinion
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In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position

of the Post Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences affiliated to the

University of Peradeniya as at 31 December 2016 and its financial performance and cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting

Standards.

Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions

The following non-compliance with laws, rules and regulations were observed.

Reference to Laws, Rules,
Regulations

(a) Management Services Circular
No0.02/2014 dated 11 February
2014.

(b) Part IT of the Establishments
Code for the University Grants
Commission and for Higher

Education Institutions

Section (ii) and (iii) of 6.2 of
Chapter viii

Non - Compliance

Even though the officers qualified for obtaining
research allowance should submit the progress
report of the research proposal to the Research
Management Committee, a research allowance of
Rs.242,823 had been paid to an officer who had

not so submitted the progress report.

A part of 10 per cent from the fee earned from
service rendered in addition to his normal duties
should be paid to the Higher Education Institute
belonged to him. Nevertheless, out of the visiting
lecture fees of Rs.18,936,884 paid during the year
under review by the Post Graduate Institute of

Humanities and Social Sciences, 10 per cent



3.1

4.1

+

(c) Public Enterprises Circular No.
95(2) dated 14 June 1994 and
the Finance Ministry Circular
No.PEI/174/1-2003 dated 09
January 2003.

(d) Section 8.2.2 of Public

Enterprises  Circular ~ No.

PED/12 of 02 June 2003.

Financial Review

Financial Results
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charge of Rs.1,893,688 had not been deducted at
the time of making payments and credited to the
University Fund.

A total sum of Rs.282,500, comprising the
coordinating allowance of Rs.273,500 to 16
officers and an honorarium allowance of Rs.9,000
to one officer had been paid during the year under

review, contrary to circular instructions..

Approval of the Minister of Finance had not been
obtained for the investment of
Rs.20,000,000 made in fixed deposits in terms of

the circular.

"

According to the financial statements presented, for the first year of accounts after

establishment of the Post Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences, the

surplus of the Institute for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to

Rs.11,646,388.

Operating Review

Performance

According to the Post Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences Ordinance

No.02 of 2013, objectives of the Institute are as follows.

(a) Provide Postgraduate instructions, training and research in the fields of

Humanities and Social Sciences as may be approved by.the Commission

upon the recommendation of the Institute and the University.
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(b) Determine with the approval of the University and with the concurrence of
the Commission the Postgraduate degrees, diplomas, certificates and other
academic distinctions to be awarded in the several braches of Humanities

and Social Science.

() Co-operate by way of exchange of teachers, students and scholars or
otherwise with Universities or Institutions in Sri Lanka or abroad having

objects similar or substantially similar to those of the Institute.

(d) Recognize examinations passed and the period of learning or study pursued
by students seeking admission to or by students of the Institute at
Universities and places of similar status as being equivalent to such
examinations and periods of learning or study in the Institute or such part
thereof, as may be prescribed by, By-Law and to withdraw such recognition

at any time.

(e) Establish and award fellowships, scholarships, exhibition, bursaries,

stipends, medals and other prizes in consultation with the University.

® Make arrangement for conducting research and courses or parts of such
courses of study in places outside the Institute in accordance with any By-

Law providing for the same.

Although, 810 students had been enrolled for the year under review (to academic year) by
the Post Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences, examination of
performance of the Institute had been problematic as the Corporate Plan, action plan and

progress reports had not been prepared.
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Management Activities

Even though this Institute legally established on 15 September 2015 had been utilized 46
items of assets belonging to the University of Peradeniya and operated in a building
belonged to that University, action had not been taken to aquire the legal ownership of it

and to bring into accounts.

Operating Activities

Post graduate courses had been conducted through a fund account belonged to the
Faculty of Arts of the University of Peradeniya but action had not been taken to get the
balance of Rs.13,231,258, existed in that fund transferred to the Institute, even after the

establishment of a separate Institute.

Personal Administration

Although vacancies of a permanent technical officer and a stenographer in the staff of the

Institute had existed, action had not been taken to fill those vacancies.

Accountability and Good Governance

Presentation of Financial Statement

In terms of Section 6.5.2 of the Public Enterprises Circular No.PED/12 of 02 June 2003,
financial statements should be presented to the Auditor General within 60 days after the
closure of the year of Accounts. However, the financial statement of the year 2016 had

been presented to audit only on 06 June 2017.

Corporate Plan

A corporate plan had not been prepared in terms of Section 5.1 of the Public Enterprises

Circular No.PED/12 of 02 June 2003.

Action Plan

The annual action plan had not been prepared in terms of Paragraph 5 (2) of the Public
Finance Circular No.01/2014 of 17 February 2014.
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54 Internal Audit

In terms of Management audit Circular No.DMA/2009 (1) dated 09 June 2009 of the
Secretary to the Ministry of Finance, an internal audit report prepared once a quarter had
not been submitted to the audit and management committee for discussion on target

dates.

5.5 Audit Committee

In terms of Paragraph 7.4.1 of the Public Finance Circular No.PED/12 of 02 June 2003,
meetings of the audit and management committee should be held at least once in 3

?
months but the Institute had held only one meeting in the year under review.

5.6  Budgetary Control

As compared the budgeted income and expenditure with actuals, variation in 20 items
ranging from 20 per cent to 595 per cent were observed thus it was observed that the

budget had not been made use of as an effective instrument of management control.

6. Systems and Controls

Weaknesses in systems and controls observed in audit were brought to the attention of the
Director of the Institute from time to time. Special attention is needed in respect of the
following areas of systems and controls.

Area of System and Control Observations

(a) Accounting Action had not been taken to aquire assets

properly and account them.

(b) Control of Advances Advances paid in excess of the requirement.

Sgd./ H.M. GAMINI WIJESINGHE
Auditor General

H.M. Gamini Wijesinghe

Auditor General



May 18, 2018
Assistant Auditor-General

Auditor- General’s Department

C.L.P./K.D./J/P.G.I.LH.S./ 01/2017/11
Auditor General's Report 2016

The following explanations are attached to the Auditor General's report on September 30, 2017, which

you have referred to me.

2.2 Non Compliances with Laws, Rules Regulations and Management Decisions

a)

b)
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According to Section 04 of the Management Services Circular under the Establishment Circular
Letter 05/2014 and 02/2014 by the University Grants Commission, Prof. J.M.A. Jayawickrama
has submitted a research proposal including the nature, action plan, research timeline and
method of research, and the Dean of the Faculty of Arts has recommended it and submitted
it for payment with the consent of the Vice Chancellor.

According to the section 4 of the Management Services Circular and the Circular 05/2014 of
the University Grants Commission and through the approval of the Finance Committee and
the Board of Management of the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences, it
was decided to pay the research allowance due to Professor J.M.A. Jayawickrama. This
allowance will be paid as a part of the salary for lecturing. The research proposal approved by
the Dean, concerning this payment was according to the above circulars. And with the
approval of the Finance committee and the Board of Management, it was decided to pay this
research allowance.

There is contradiction regarding the payment of fees to the institute in terms of the Chapter
VIl of Section Il of the Establishments Circular No. 04/2016 issued by the University Grants
Commission. According to clause 5.2.4 of the University Grants Commission Act, no one
should pay a 10% share of the revenue earned by a service in addition to his duties at the time
of earning tax for every income earned by him.

The University of Peradeniya has inquired the University Grants Commission about this. Until
a notice is given by the UGC, the 10% will not be deducted from the earning as per the decision
of the Board of Management of the institute.

All the courses conducted by the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences are
coordinated by the Faculty of Arts and the Faculty of Management. This coordination of the
lecturers is done only on weekends and on a working-time basis which is not part of their
normal duties. The Coordinating lecturers will not be paid by any other institute.

The funds for this is allocated by the course itself. These coordination charges have been paid
according to the UGC Circular No. 422. Further, the Commission Circular No. 01/2015 (i) dated
September 28, 2017 delegated the authority to the governing authority of the Higher
Education Institutions to decide the amount of fees to be paid for the visiting lecturers.



d) Thereis a temporary fund surplus, since the collection of funds by the Postgraduate Institute
of Humanities and Social Sciences takes place at the student registration. The temporary
short-term cash outlay has been invested in the short-term fixed deposits, solely with the
approval of the Board of management. According to the Public Enterprises Circular No.33,
these funds have been invested only in the state banks as short term Fixed Deposits. As per
the PED / 12 circular dated 02 June 2013, issued by the Director General of State Enterprises,
the Treasury approval has already been obtained for the fixed deposits.

4.2 Management Activities
The institution was legally assigned 46 fixed asset items by the University of Peradeniya, by
the 31st of December 2017.
The documented cost of these fixed asset items was not given from the University when the
items were assigned. The assessment of the valuation of such items has been directed to a
committee and the values of the goods will be accounted in 2018, once the current pricing
has been assessed.

4.3 Operational activities
The institute has made several requests to the administration of the University of Peradeniya
on several occasions and it has been discussed at the Management Committee and the Audit
Committee of the Institute.
This audit query was once again discussed at the Institute's 5th Audit Committee and with the
approval of the Board of Management it was decided to make a request at the administration
of the University of Peradeniya concerning this matter. Actions will be taken accordingly.

4.4 Staff Administration
The Institute has made a request to the University Grants Commission to fill vacancies in posts
of the Technical Officer and Stenographer on the transfer basis. However, the Management
Department amended the post of stenographer as a management assistant. Accordingly, the
University Grants Commission has given a list of applicants to fill the vacancies and
arrangements have been made to fill the vacancies as soon as possible.

5.2 Corporate Plan

It was recommended at the Institute’s 2nd Management Committee meeting held on 20
August 2015, to get recommendations and proposals from the Boards of Study to prepare the
Corporate Plan of the institute. It was also recommended that the above plan should be
prepared in a thorough discussion. The formulation of the first corporate plan of the institute
had to be cautiously done. And it took a long time for these discussions, so the Board of
Management of the institute decided that, the Corporate Plan should be submitted for the
2018-2022 period.

The Corporate Plan for the 2018-2022 of the Institute was approved at the 17" session of the
of Board of Management which was held on December 7, 2017.

5.2 Action plan

Action Plan prepared for the years 2015/2016 was implemented up to the end of the year
2016. The Management Board of the Institute decided to prepare the corporate plan of the
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institute prior to the preparation of the Action Plan for 2017. However, as the preparation of
the Corporate Plan was held after a lengthy discussion and decided to prepare for the 2018-
2022 period, the Action Plan for 2017 was prepared and obtained the approval of the Board
of Management of the Institute. The Action Plan for 2017 was prepared as an extension of the
action plans for 2015, 2016.

The Action Plan for the 2018 was approved at the 17" session of the Board of Management
of the institute which was held on December 7, 2017.

5.4 Internal Audit

The Secretary of the Ministry of Finance has issued the Audit and Management Circular DMA
/ 2009 / (1) dated 09th June 2009 to all the Secretaries to the Ministries and Heads of
Departments. The mentioned statutory and regulations do not enforce recommendations to
the public corporations and universities. And the integration has not yet done by the
University Grants Commission. And there is no legal possibility for the Universities or Higher
Educational Institutions in terms of University Grants Commission Circular No. 69 to
implement such circular which has not been integrated by the University Grants Commission.
In addition, Internal Audit in respect of the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities is done
according to the approved audit plan of the Internal Audit Division of the University of
Peradeniya. And the audit of every quarter is impracticable due to the lack of available human
resources and cannot be carried out. The audit is done in accordance with the requirements
of the annual audit plan.

However, at the end of every financial year, an internal audit will be summarized and reported
to the Audit Committee and all internal audit reports and management letters will be
discussed at the Audit Committee and arrangements will be made to strengthen the internal
control systems.

5.5 Audit Committees

The Audit Committee for the Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences has
been established at the Board of Management held on 19.05.2016 and the First Audit
Committee for the year 2016 was on 19.05. 2016 and the Second Audit Committee was held
on 02.12.2016 In the future, steps will be taken to hold at least four Audit Committees per
year.

Singed by:
Director
Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences

Copies:

1. Secretary, Ministry of Higher Education

2. Secretary, Ministry of Finance

3. Chairman, University Grants Commission
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01.

02.

03.

04.

0s.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

BANK BALANCES
People's Bank A/C No. 057-1001-6002-7421

TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES
Tuition fees receivable (Schedule A)
Interest receivable

Acting fee receivable

INVENTORIES / STOCKS
Stationery & office requisites

LOANS AND ADVANCES (Schedule B)
STAFF LOANS
Distress loans

Computer loans
Sub Total

Summary of Aging Analysis
Less than 01 Year
More than 01 year

INVESTMENT
FIXED DEPOSITS

FD Peoples Bank  No. 017470 (057-60-01-0015032-8)
FD Peoples Bank No. 017411 (057-60-01-00014964-3)

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

2016

674,184.78

674,184.78

74,314,021.77
265,578.28
6,505.00

74,586,105.05

2,299,908.08

2,299,908.08

184,512.00
3,000.00

187,512.00

54,144.00
133,368.00

187,512.00

5,000,000.00
15,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

1 | Note
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07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

DEFERRED INCOME
Deferred tuition fees income

Summary of Ageing Analysis

Less than 01 Year
More than 01 year

PAYABLES

Library deposits

Payables - Supplier Creditors (Schedule C)

Salaries & Wages Payable
Grants to other Organizations

ACCRUED EXPENSES
Visiting lecture fees
Examination expenses
Communication expenses
Holiday pay

Overtime

Stamp duty

Salaries & Wages
Employees Provident Fund
Employees Trust Fund
Other supplies

Security charges

Special services professional & others

PROVISIONS

Provisions for gratuity
Provisions for audit fee

ACCUMULATED FUND

Capital grant spent
Accumulated Fund Account

Contribution to capital outlay from generated funds

2016
Rs.

32,109,262.50

28,231,614.75
3,877,647.75

Total 32,109,262.50

2,518,260.00
1,412,299.82
4,549,078.36

293,250.00

Total 8,772,888.18

4,810,620.00
482,818.00
357,429.14
10,245.85
284,597.38
75.00
223,759.67
23,357.03
5,831.02
3,500.00
204,655.13
327,000.00

Total 6,733,888.22

500,944.00
200,000.00

Total 700,944.00

4,405,274.00
41,113,377.75
10,059,502.32

Total 55,578,154.07
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12.

13.

14.

15.

4| Note

Object

OTHER INCOME

Other interest income
Interest from Investments
Registration Fee

Tuition fees
Examination fees

Others Receipts

Object

PERSONAL EMOLUMENTS
Salaries & wages

U.P.F. 15%

University pension

E.TF. 3%

EPF

Interim Allowance
Academic allowance
Research Allowance
Special Allowance 20%
Visiting lecture fees

Cost of living allowance
Overtime

Holiday pay

Adjustment allowances
Additional Allowance 20%
Entertainment Allowance
MC Allowance

Gratuity

Acting Allowance
Vehicle Allowance

Fuel Allowance

TRAVELING
Travelling expenses (Domestic)
Travelling expenses (Foreign)

SUPPLIES

Stationery & office requisites
Mechanical & electrical goods
Others

Total

Total

Total

Total

Budgeted

3,500,000.00
2,300,000.00
35,500,000.00
2,000,000.00
750,000.00

2016
Actual

1,331.15
1,821,478.62
4,319,952.78

39,555,628.00
5,069,408.49
5,216,024.37

Variations

(1,331.15)
1,678,521.38
(2,019,952.78)
(4,055,628.00)
(3,069,408.49)
(4,466,024.37)

44,050,000.00

55,983,823.41

(11,933,823.41)

Budgeted

3,603,000.00

Actual

3,912,788.09

Variations

(309,788.09)

485,000.00 376,489.13 108,510.87
286,000.00 97,741.73 188,258.27
145,000.00 155,626.87 (10,626.87)
204,000.00 389,694.60 (185,694.60)
1,560,000.00 473,548.38 1,086,451.62
807,000.00 1,019,856.60 (212,856.60)
460,000.00 242,823.00 217,177.00
721,000.00 170,480.77 550,519.23
20,000,000.00 23,057,504.28 (3,057,504.28)
1,217,000.00 462,967.74 754,032.26
1,500,000.00 1,224,966.38 275,033.62
125,000.00 47,406.60 77,593.40
72,000.00 126,345.00 (54,345.00)
721,000.00 309,236.77 411,763.23
84,000.00 81,838.80 2,161.20
721,000.00 170,480.77 550,519.23
500,944.00 (500,944.00)
250,000.00 57,460.00 192,540.00
360,000.00 360,000.00 -
197,000.00 210,600.00 (13,600.00)
33,518,000.00 33,448,799.51 69,200.49
75,000.00 58,716.00 16,284.00
1,000,000.00 911,963.66 88,036.34
1,075,000.00 970,679.66 104,320.34
1,800,000.00 992,856.81 807,143.19
50,000.00 7,000.00 43,000.00
75,000.00 63,805.00 11,195.00
1,925,000.00 1,063,661.81 861,338.19




Object

16. MAINTENANCE

Plant, machinery & equipment
Total

Object

17. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

18.

19.

Transport
Security service
Postal & Telecommunication
Printing advertising
Total

DEPRECIATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Buildings (Including structures)

Office equipment

Laboratory & Teaching equipment
Furniture & fittings

Total

OTHER RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
Special services - council & committees
Special services - professional & other fees
Entertainment expenses

Bank charges

Examination fees

Workshops & Seminars

Grants to other organization

Orientation & inauguration expenses
Other recurrent expenses

Audit fee

Total

2016

Budgeted Actual Variations
50,000.00 64,496.30 (14,496.30)
50,000.00 64,496.30 (14,496.30)
Budgeted Actual Variations
150,000.00 91,528.00 58,472.00
700,000.00 750,430.70 (50,430.70)
1,000,000.00 3,303,488.90 (2,303,488.90)
1,850,000.00 1,126,312.50 723,687.50
3,700,000.00 5,271,760.10 (1,571,760.10)
14,572.87
285,090.58
104,686.40
4,110.02
408,459.87
1,552,000.00 992,378.94 559,621.06
700,000.00 551,900.00 148,100.00
100,000.00 72,212.95 27,7817.05
25,000.00 5,204.28 19,795.72
1,400,000.00 1,655,034.80 (255,034.80)
300,000.00 - 113,326.00 186,674.00
500,000.00 293,250.00 206,750.00
500,000.00 449,092.00 50,908.00
250,000.00 455,175.48 (205,175.48)
- 200,000.00 (200,000.00)
5,327,000.00 4,787,574.45 539,425.55

5|Note
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Schedule B

Loans to Staff

No: Name Distress Loan Computer Loan TOTAL
1 Champika. K. M.C.U.Mr. ~ 46,656.00 - 46,656.00
2 Riyas. MH.M.Mr 137,856.00 3,000.00 140,856.00
TOTAL 184,512.00 3,000.00 187,512.00

7|Note
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Trial Balance as at.31.12.2016

Dr.

Ct.

1 Accumulated Fund Account
2 Cash Book Balance A/C No:057-1001-6002-7421

3 Course Fee

4 Registration Fee
5 Exam Fee

6 Other Receipts

7 Recurrent -Government Grant
8 Capital Grant Spent Account
9 Amortization Capital Account

10 Deferred Income

11 Interest Income

12 Salary & Wages

13 EP.F

14 E'T.F

15 UP.F

16 Pension

17 Visiting Lecture Payment
18 Entertainment Allowance
19 Over time

20 Holiday Payment

21 Cost of Living

22 Special Allowance
23 Additional Allowance

24 Interim Allowance

25 M.C.Allowance

26 Transport Allowance

27 Fuel Allowance

28 Acting Pay

29 Academic Allowance

30 Research Allowance

31 Adjustment Allowance
32 Transport

33 Security Service

34 Postal & Communication
35 Printing Advertisement

36 Special & Servicers Professional & Other Fees
37 Special & Servicers Council & Committee

38 Orientation

39 Stationary & Office Equipment

40 Other Supply

41 Maintenance

42 Stock

43 Entertainment Expenses
44 Examination

45 Bank Chargers

46 Other Recurrent Expenses
47 Wotkshop & Seminar

674,184.78

3,912,788.09
389,694.60
155,626.87
376,489.13
97,741.73
23,057,504.28
81,838.80
1,224,966.38
47 406.60
462,967.74
170,480.77
309,236.77
473,548.38
170,480.77
360,000.00
210,600.00
57,460.00
1,019,856.60
242,823.00
126,345.00
91,528.00
750,430.70
3,303,488.90
1,126,312.50
551,900.00
992,378.94
449,092.00
992,856.81
63,805.00
64,496.30
2,299,908.08
72,212.95
1,655,034.80
5,204.28
45517548
113,326.00

41,113 377.75

39,555,628.00
4319,952.78
5,069,408.49
5,216,024.37
8,000,000.00
4,405,274.00
94,726.00
32,109,262.50
1,821,478.62
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48 Travelling-Domestic

49 Travelling-Foreign

50 Furniture & office Equipment
51 Lab& Teaching Equipment

52 Office Equipment

53 Building

54 Mechanical & Electrical Goods
55 Fixed Deposit

56 Fixed Deposit

57 Stamp Duty

58 Library Deposit

59 Distress Loan- Receivables

60 Computer Loan - Receivables
61 Computer Loan - Interest '
62 Distress Loan-Interest

63 Payable- Supplier creditors

64 Acting Pay Receivable

65 Depreciation Fixed Assets

66 Accumulated Depreciation -Fixed Assets
67 Interest Receivable

68 Course Fee Receivable

69 Gratuity

70 Audit Fee

71 Grants to other organization
72 Payable-Faculty of Arts

73 Salary & Wages Payable

74 Accrued Expenses

75 Provision for Gratuity

76 Provision for Audit Fee

58,716.00
911,963.66
733,707.50

2,093,728.00
10,019,768.50
1,712,298.32
7,000.00
15,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

184,512.00
3,000.00

6,505.00
408,459.87

265,578.28
74,314,021.77
500,944.00
200,000.00
293,250.00

75.00
2,518,260.00

2275
1,308.40
1,412,299.82

408,459.87

293,250.00
4,549,078.36
6,733,813.22

500,944.00

200,000.00

TOTAL

158,322,643.93

158,322,643.93
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